Al el A

10.

11.

2.
13.
14,

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP HALL
3040 N. PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, MI 48198
MARCH 21, 2016

7:00 p.m.
AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL
ADOPTION OF AGENDA
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. Regular Meeting of February 16, 2016

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS

REPORTS
a. Supervisor
b. Departmental Reports: Building Department, Fire Department, Ordinance
Officer, Park Commission Minutes, Sheriff’s Report
COMMUNICATIONS
a. Ellen Kurath Letter, Calcium Chloride Dust Control

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

a.

b.

Resolution 2016-01, Ordinance No. 190, Adoption of the 2012 International
Fire Code, 2" Reading and Adoption (See February 16, 2016 Minutes)
Ordinance 174-18 Sutton Ridge-Redwood Acquisition LL.C, Area Plan
Amendment

NEW BUSINESS

© e oo o

Parks and Recreation Commissioner Appointment

Parks and Recreation Building Healthy Communities Grant
Resolution 2016-03, Fees Pertaining to Zoning Ordinance
Resolution 2016-04, Salary Increase for Election Workers
Fire Station No. 1 Light Replacement

Resolution 2016-05 Preservation of 53 Acres in Section 33
Bromley Park Request to Waive Utility Maintenance Fee

BILLS FOR PAYMENT AND RECORD OF DISBURSEMENTS
PLEAS AND PETITIONS
ADJOURNMENT

David Phillips, Clerk, Superior Township, 3040 N, Prospect, Ypsilanti, M1 48198
Telephone: 734-482-6099; Email:davidphillips@superior-twp.org

Page 1 of 2




There will be a meeting of the Superior Township Election Commission immediately
after the Board meeting.

Page 2 of 2




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

FEBRUARY 16, 2016

PROPOSED MINUTES

PAGE 1

CALL TO ORDER

The regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board was called to order by the
Supervisor Kenneth Schwartz at 7:00 p.m. on February 16, 2016, at the Superior Township Hall,
3040 North Prospect, Ypsilanti, Michigan.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Supervisor Schwartz led the assembly in the pledge of allegiance to the flag.

ROLIL CALL

The members present were Ken Schwartz, David Phillips, Brenda McKinney, Nancy Caviston,
Rodrick Green, Lisa Lewis and Alex Williams.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

It was moved by Green seconded by Caviston, to adopt the agenda as presented with the
addition of Sutton Ridge — Redwood rezoning under Item 7, Presentations.

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 19, 2016

It was moved by Green, seconded by Lewis, to approve the minutes of the regular Board meeting
of January 21, 2016, as presented.

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

A. CITIZEN COMMENTS

Ellen Kurath commented about the Washtenaw County Road Commission Annual Meeting with
the Township on April 18, 2016. She said the Township should consider going back to using
calcium chloride instead of brine as it works better. She also suggested that the Road
Commission do a better job of clearing out the ditches and suggested they use work release
workers to do some of the labor.




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

FEBRUARY 16, 2016

PROPOSED MINUTES

PAGE 2

PRESENTATIONS

A. SUTTON RIDGE - REDWOOD REZONING

Kelli McIvor represented Sutton Ridge- Redwood. She explained that in order to reduce the
impact the cul-de-sac was moved about 130 further away from the homes located along
Avondale. “Grasscrete” will be used to connect the cul-de-sac to Avondale to provide a
drive for emergency vehicles. A short portion of the north end of Meadhurst-Drive B was
widened so that all of the Drive B ROW is 66 wide,

Members of the audience made the following comments:

Ken Hubbs, Kenwyck, had questions about the grasscrete drive.

Karen Michaels, Kenwyck, had questions about the grasscrete drive.

Gary Smith, Kenwyck, had questions about the grasscrete drive.

Tracy Pitt, B. Avondale, read a statement in which she indicated that condominiums were
being constructed in nearby Canton Township. She questioned why condos could not be
built on this site. She questioned why the apartments could not be constructed on another
site in Superior Township. She suggested Board members visit Bromley Park to experience
what a nice community it is. She said this apartment project is not like other Redwood
projects because the access to this one is through an established home and condo
community. She said their homes are their biggest investment and she urged Board members
to not vote for it.

Kathy Smith, Kenwyck, said the garbage trucks and snowplows used for the apartments
would have a negative effect on the roads in Bromley Condos, Phase 1 and inquired if the
Road Commission would require a bond on Bromley Condos’ roads.

Eric McWiggin, inquired about the water run-off from the grasscrete and questioned if the
proposed area plan provided enough activities and quality of life for the residents.

Kim Roeloffs, W. Avondale, was concerned about the compatibility of the apartments with
the condos and single family homes.

Gregg Pitt, E. Avondale, had concerns about sections of the planning consultant’s report
relating to compatibility.

Ken Hubbs, Kenwyck, commented that the roads in the apartments are private and that
when someone is evicted and their property is removed, it will have to be placed on the
nearest county road, which is Wexford.

Gary Smith, Kenwyck, said that the additional cars in the apartment complex may create a
target for breaking into vehicles and vandalism.

Supervisor Schwartz said that based on the remarks heard from the various meetings he
feels there are two themes, what will it do for property values and compatibility. The
Township has hired Valbridge Property Advisots to complete a valuation study. He expects
the study to provide empirical findings on the effect of having apartment complexes
constructed close to single family homes. The compatibility issue will also be investigated.




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

FEBRUARY 16, 2016

PROPOSED MINUTES

PAGE 3

8. REPORTS

A. SUPERVISOR REPORT

Supervisor Schwartz reported on the following: Two Township employees recently passed away.
Jan Berry, was Chair of the Parks and Recreation Commission for more than 20 yeats passed
away on February 4, 2016. Charles Swanson, was contracted for over ten years to maintain the
commion areas in the Oakbrook and Washington Square Subdivision passed away last Friday.
Both did an excellent job, contributed a great deal to the Township and will be missed. The
Horder’s Task Force has been working with Mr, Burley at 6645 Warren Road on improving the
inside of his home. No progress has been made on the outside yard. The Township will probably
have to hire a contractor to enforce the Court’s clean-up order. The Washtenaw County Road
Commission will conduct its annual meeting with the Township on April 18. The Township will
probably have to pay for 50% of the repair costs of the culvert at Cherry Iill near Ridge. It is
expected to cost $300,000 to $400,000. Supervisor Schwattz and Treasurer McKinney are on a
committee with the Ypsilanti Community School (YCS) district to recommend what the district
should do with their vacant, unused schools, YCS has 20 buildings but only needs 5-8 of the
buildings. There was discussion on what to do with vacant schools, particularly Cheney. The
State Attorney General has filed suit against Fairfax. They assert that the facility should be
licensed and have asked the court to close it. Supervisor Schwartz provided the Board with bids
on a new Ford Expedition for use by the Fire Chief. There was discussion on the necessity of the
truck, what it will be used for and how it fits into the budget. It was moved by Caviston,
seconded by McKinney, to approve the purchase of the 2016 Ford Expedition from Gotno Ford
with extras for a total not to exceed $38,857. The motion carried.

B. DEPARTMENT REPORTS: BUILDING DEPARTMENT, FIRE
DEPARTMENT, ORDINACE OFFICER REPORT, PARK COMMISSION
MINUTES, SHERIFF’S REPORT, UTILITY DEPARTMENT

It was moved by Green, seconded by McKinney, that the Superior Township Boatd receive all
reports.

It was noted that the Fire Department is using a new format for their reports,

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote,

8. COMMUNICATIONS

There were no communications.




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

FEBRUARY 16, 2016

PROPOSED MINUTES

PAGE 4

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. ORDINANCE 174-18, SUTTON RIDGE — REDWOOD ACQUISITION LL.C; AREA

PLAN AMENDMENT

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Green, to posipone action on Ordinance 174-18 until the
Board’s regularly scheduled meeting of March 21.2016.

10. NEW BUSINESS

A. RESOLUTION 2016-01, ORDINANCE NO. 190, ADOPTION OF THE 2012
INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE

Supervisor Schwartz explained that it was necessary for the Township to adopt and operate under
the 2012 International Fire Code.

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Williams, for the Board to approve the following
resolution:

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING ORDINANCE NO: 190
Fire Prevention Code of the Charter Township of Superior

Resolution Number: 2016-01
Date: February 16, 2016

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior is currently operating under Superior
Township Ordinance 154, the “Fire Prevention Code of the Charter Township of Superior,
Ordinance No. 1547, passed by the Superior Township Board of Trustees October 15, 2001; and,

WHEREAS, fire science is an ever evolving subject with amendments and new
procedures being adopted as public policy from time to time; and,

WHEREAS, the International Fire Code was updated and modified in 2012 as new rules
and procedures were promulgated by the International Code Council thus requiring the repeal
and replacement of inconsistent township ordinances thereof.




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

FEBRUARY 16, 2016

PROPOSED MINUTES

PAGE 5

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of
Trustees hereby introduces Ordinance 190 which shall be known as the “Fire Prevention Code of
the Charter Township of Superior™.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that upon final approval and adoption, Superior
Township Ordinance 154, effective October 15, 2001, is hereby repealed.

CERTIFICATION

1, David Phillips, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw
County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution
adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on and
that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan,
1976, as amended.

David Phillips, Superior Township Clerk

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

ORDINANCE NUMBER 190
ORDINANCE FOR THE ADOPTION OF THE 2012 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE 2012 EDITION OF THE INTERNATIONAL
FIRE CODE, REGULATING AND GOVERNING THE SAFEGUARDING OF LIFE
AND PROPERTY FROM FIRE AND EXPLOSION HAZARDS ARISING FROM THE
STORAGE, HANDLING AND USE OF HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES, MATERIALS
AND DEVICES, AND FROM CONDITIONS HAZARDOUS TO LIFE OR PROPERTY
IN THE OCCUPANCY OF BUILDINGS AND PREMISES IN THE CHARTER
TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR, WASHTENA W COUNTY; MICHIGAN, PROVIDING
FOR THE ISSUANCE OF PERMITS FOR HAZARDOUS USES OR OPERATIONS,
REPEALING ORDINANCE NUMBER 154 OF SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
AND ALIL OTHER ORDINANCES AND PARTS OF THE ORDINANCES IN




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

FEBRUARY 16, 2016

PROPOSED MINUTES

PAGE 6

CONFLICT THEREWITH.

THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN
ORDAINS:

Section 190.01. Short Title

This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as the "Fire Prevention Code of the Charter
Township of Superior."

Section 190.02. Adoption of Fire Prevention Code

The International Fire Code, 2012 Edition, including Appendix Chapters A, B, C, D, E and G,
(see International TFire Code Section 101.2.1, 2012 edition) as published by the International
Code Council, is hereby adopted by reference as an ordinance of the Charter Township of
Superior, with the additions, insertions and changes as hereafter provided in Section 190.03; and
each and all of the regulations, provisions, conditions, and terms of such International Fire Code
are hereby referred to, adopted and made a part hereof as if fully set out in this Ordinance. At
least three (3) copies on file in the offices of the Charter Township of Superior,

Section 190.03. Changes in Code

That the following sections are hereby revised:

(A)  Section 101.1 Title. These regulations shall be known as the Fire Code of Charter
Township of Superiot, hereinafter referred to as "this code.”

(B)  Section 109.4 Violation penalties, Persons who shall violate a provision of this
code or shall fail to comply with any of the requirements thereof or who shall erect,
install, alter, repair or do work in violation of the approved construction documents or
directive of the fire code official, or of a permit or certificate used under provisions of
this code, shall be responsible for a municipal civil infraction, punishable by a fine of not
more than five hundred dollars ($500). Each day that a violation continues after due
notice has been served shall be deemed a separate offense.

(C)  Section 111.4. Failure to comply. Any person who shall continue any work after
having been served with a stop work order, except such work as that person is directed to
perform to remove a violation or unsafe condition, shall be liable to a fine of not less than
one hundred dollars ($100) or more than five hundred dollars ($500).

Section 190.04, Geographic Limits

The geographic limits referred to in certain sections of the 2012 International Fire Code are
hereby established as follows:




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

FEBRUARY 16,2016

PROPOSED MINUTES

PAGE 7

(A)  Section 5704.2.9.6.1 (geographic limits in which the storage of Class 1 and Class
I liquids in above-ground tanks outside of buildings is prohibited): within any residential
zoning district in the township, or any non-agricuitural zoned lot upon which a dwelling
is located

(B)  Section 5706.2.4.4 (geographic limits in which the storage of Class [ and Class II
liquids in above-ground tanks is prohibited): within any residential zoning district in the
township, or any non-agricultural zoned lot upon which a dwelling is located

(C)  Section 5806.2 (geographic limits in which the storage of flammable cryogenic
fluids in stationary containers is prohibited): within any residential zoning district in the
fownship, or any non-agricultural zoned lot upon which a dwelling is located

(D)  Section 6104.2 (geographic limits in which the storage of liquefied petroleum gas
is restricted for the protection of heavily populated or congested areas): within any
residential zoning district in the township, or any non-agricultural zoned lot upon which a
dwelling is located

Section 190.05, Inconsistent Ordinances Repealed

All ordinances adopting the prior versions of the International Fire Code are repealed, including
without limitation Ordinances 131 and 154, and all other ordinances or parts of ordinances in
conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

Section 190.06. Saving clause

(A) That if any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance is, for any
reason, held to be unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining
portions of this ordinance. The Township Board hereby declares that it would have passed this
ordinance, and each section, subsection, clause or phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that
anyone or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses and phrases be declared
unconstitutional,

(B) That nothing in this Ordinance or in the International Fire Code hereby adopied shall be
construed to affect any suit or proceeding impending in any court, or any rights acquired, or
liability incurred, or any cause or causes of action acquired or existing, under any act or
ordinances hereby repealed as cited in Section 2 of this Ordinance; nor shall any just or legal
right or remedy of any character be lost, impaired or affected by this Ordinance.

Section 190.07. Effective Date: Publication

This Ordinance shall be published in the Ann Arbor News, a newspaper having general
circulation in said Township and shall become effective thirty (30) days after publication.




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

FEBRUARY 16, 2016

PROPOSED MINUTES

PAGE 8§

YEAS:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

Ordinance Declared Adopted on , 2016.

Kenneth Schwartz
Township Supervisor

CERTIFICATE OF ADOPTION AND PUBLICATION

1, David Phillips, the duly elected Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, certify that the
foregoing ordinance is a true and correct copy of the ordinance enacted by the Township Board

of the Charter Township of Superior on , 2016 and published in a newspaper,
circulated in the Charter Township of Superior on , 2016,
David Phillips, Clerk

Charter Township of Superior
B. RESOLUTION 2016-02, ZONING MAP AMENDMENTS

Supervisor Schwartz indicated that it was determined that numerous amendments to the zoning
were needed.

The following resolution was moved by Green, seconded by McKinney:

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN
RESOLUTION CORRECTING OFFICIAL TOWNSHIP ZONING MAP

Resolution Number: 2016-02
Date: February 16, 2016

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior is required by the Michigan Zoning
Enabling Act to maintain an official zoning map of the township for all parcels and districts.




SUPERIOR CHARTIER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

FEBRUARY 16, 2016

PROPOSED MINUTES

PAGE 9

WHEREAS, township officials have discovered minor discrepancies in the official
zoning map; and,

WHEREAS, the township needs to correct minor errors and omissions and update and
produce an official 2016 Superior Township zoning map.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of
Trustees hereby approves the following changes to the Superior Township official zoning map
and authorizes the Superior Township administrative staff to produce a 2016 official Superior
Township zoning map for review and adoption.

Errors and correction on the 2009 official Superior Township zoning map

L. Mystic Forest Condo PC- J-10-08-300-007. The 2009 official zoning map shows the
PC district for the Mystic Forest condo that includes an extra parcel. This parcel is not

included in the approved Mystic Forest Area Plan and the legal description for the
lot does not refer to “Mystic Forest Condominium” as do all of the lots in the condo.

Mystic Forest Condo was never drawn onto the 1978 official zoning map. When it was

drawn on the 2009 map, it was drawn incorrectly to include the extra parcel.

Approved -  Change the 2009 official map to remove parcel J-10-08-300-007 from PC

to R-1.

2. Plymouth Nursery - J-10-02-400-023. The nursery was expanded and rezoned to PC in

2006. The 1978 official zoning map was drawn incorrectly and did not include the

expansion parcel (2.96 acre). The eiror was carried over to the 2009 official map. A note

was made on the official map indicating the change, however it was not co-signed
by the Township Supervisor as has been done historically.

Approved - change the official zoning map to include the 2,96 acres on the
western side of parcel as the PC.

3. 3616 Dixboro Road — J-10-07-300-018. The parcel was rezoned fromA-2 to R-2 on

3-5-90. The change was not drawn on the 1978 official map. This error was carried over

onto the 2009 official map.

Approved — Change the 2009 official map to show the parcel as R-2.




12,

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

FEBRUARY 16, 2016

PROPOSED MINUTES

PAGE 10

4,

1745 Prospect Road J-10-33-400-033 and 1725 Prospect Road J-10-33-400-034
These two lots were incorrectly changed from A-2 to R-3 on the 1978 official zoning
map and transferred over onto the 2009 official zoning map. According to the Township
Board minutes of 8-1-88, the two parcels that should have been changed to R-3 were
1693 Prospect Road J-10-33-400-031and 1691 Prospect Road J-10-33-400-032.

Approved- Change the official map to show 1725 and 1745 Prospect Road as A-2, and
change the official map to show 1693 and 1691 Prospect Road as R-3.

Coloring Error on 2009 official map

I,

15 Clark Road. J-10-33-400-038 and 17 Clark Road. J-10-33-400-043. Both parcels
show small portions that are colored R-3 while the majority of the parcel is zoned R-7.
The prior maps show both parcels to be entirely R-7. This was a coloring error on the
2009 official map.

Approved — Correct coloring error on map to R-7 for both parcels,

CERTIFICATION
I, David Phillips, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior,

Washtenaw County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a
resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on

and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No. 267, Public

Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended,

David Phillips, Superior Township Clerk

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis, for the Board to approve the budget
amendments from Controller Keith Lockie dated January 19, 2016.

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote

PAYMENT OF BILLS




13.

14.

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

FEBRUARY 16, 2016

PROPOSED MINUTES

PAGE 11

There were no Bills for Payment, It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Green, that the Record
of Disbursements be received.,

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote

PLEAS AND PETITION

Supervisor Schwartz indicated that some dead trees were cut down along Prospect Road and that
people were welcome to fallen trees for firewood.

ADJOURNMENT

It was moved by Green, seconded by Lewis, that the meeting be adjourned. The motion carried
by a voice vote and the meeting adjourned at8:55 pm.,

Respectfully submitted,

David Philips, Clerk Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor




Printed: 03/01/2016 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT

MONTH-END REPORT
February 2016

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee Number of Permits
Electrical Permits $0.00 $1,513.00 10
Mechanical Permits $0.00 $3,146.00 20
Plumbing $0.00 $1,351.00 9
Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $242,000.00 $450.00 2
Res-New Building $1,833,080.00 $14,130.00 9
Res-Other Building $8,800.00 $200.00 2
Res-Renovations $90,000.00 $995.00 3

Totals $2,173,880.00 $21,785.00 55




Page: ] SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT
Printed: 03/01/16 YEAR-TO-DATE REPORT

January through February 2016

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee Number of Permits
Com/Multi-Family Renovations $136,490.00 $987.00 1
Electrical Permits $0.00 $2,050.00 16
Manufactured/Modular $0.00 $300.00 2
Mechanical Permits $0.00 $6,995.00 48
Plumbing $0.00 $3,677.00 21
Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $242,000.00 $450.00 2
Res-New Building $1,833,080.00 $14,130.00 9
Res-Other Building $8,800.00 $200.00 2
Res-Other Non-Building $0.00 $200.00 1
Res-Renovations $90,000.00 $995.00 3

Totals $2,310,370.00  $29,984.00 105




To: Ken Schwartz, David Phillips, Brenda McKinney
CC:

From: Vic Chevrette, Fire Chief
Date: 3/10/2016
Re: Fire Chief Activity Report, February 2016

The following is the February 2016 activity report for the Fire Chief.

Fire Suppression Plan Reviews: 1
Site Plans Review: 1

Building Plan Review: 0
Inspections: 5 (1 Hoader site)
Fire Sprinkler Test: 1

Fire Alarm Test: 1

Fire Investigations: 1

Meetings Attended: Washtenaw County Fire Chief (WAMAA), Township Attorney (Fairfax
Manor), HV A Fire Dispatch, MDOT (M-14 Closure), Mutual Aid Box Alarm,

Training: Huron Valley Code Officials, CPR recertification.

Other Activity: Specification review for Chief vehicle, Maintenance service for Ladder 11-1,

Respectfully Submitted

Victor G, Chevrette, Fire Chief




SUPERIOR

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Alarm Date Between {02/01/2016} And {02/29/2016}

Pat of Total Pot of
Incident Type Count Incidents Est Lossg 1.0884a8
1 Pire
111 Building fire 4 4,54% 51,400, 000 99,65%
113 Cooking fire, confined to container 2 2.27% 5500 0.03%
131 Passenger vehicle fize 2 2,27% T $4,400 0.31%
151 Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire 1 1.13% 30 0.00%
9 10.22% $1,404,900 100.00%
3 Rescue & Emergenay Mediocal Service Inoident
300 Rescue, EMS incident, other 1 1,13% 1)) 0,00%
311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 11 12.50% 50 0.00%
321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 24 27.27% 50 0,00%
322 Motor vehicle accident with injuries 1 1,13% 30 0.00%
324 Motor Vehicle Accident with no injuries 4 4,54% 50 0.00%
41 46 ,59% 50 0.00%
4 Hazardous Condition (No Fira)
440 ®lectrical wiring/equipment problem, Other 1 1.13% 50 0.00%
463 Vehicle accident, general ¢cleanup 1 1.13% 50 6.00%
2 2.27% 30 0.00%
5 Sexvige Call
510 Person in distress, Other 1 1.13% S0 0.00%
520 Water problem, Other 1 1,13% 50 0.00%
551 Assist police or other governmental agency 3 3.40% 30 0.00%
5 5,68% $0 0.00%
6 Good Intent Call
600 Good intent call, Other 4 4,54% $0 0.00%
611 Dispatched & cancelled en route 15 17.04% $0 0,00%
622 No Tncident found on arrival at dispatch 3 3,40% 50 0.00%
651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 1 1,13% 50 0.00%
23 26.13% 50 0.00%
7 False Alarm & False Call
700 False alarm or false call, Other 3 3,40% 50 0.00%
715 Tocal alarm system, malicious false alarm 1 1.13% 50 0.00%
733 Smoke detector activation due to 1 1,13% 50 0,00%
03/05/2016 13:33 Page 1




SUPERIOR
Incident Type Report (Summary)

Alarm Date Between {02/01/2016} And {02/29/2016}

Pot of - Total Pot of
Inoident Typa Count Incidents Est Loss Losges
7 Falsae Alarm & False Call
735 Rlarm system sounded due to malfunction 1 1,13% 50 0.00%
740 Unintentional transmission of alarm, Other 1 1.13% 50 0.00%
745 Alarm system activation, no fire - 1 1.13% 50 0,00%
8 9,00% 80 0.00%
Total Incident Count: 88 Total Est Loss:! $1,404,900

03/05/2016 13:33 Page 2




SUPERIOR

Ald Responses by Incident

3

Alarm Date Between {02/01/2016} And {02/29/2016}

Department Notified Aid Type Fire EM3 Reso Other
16-0603908 02/12/2016 19:10:28
111 Building fire
5318 BETHENY CIR
Aéib'hhh'EEEBBE”EIEQ'”"déifé?ééiéfgé"iﬁ%BHHEEé”QEE__"Eﬁéiééﬁi&i"""""""“ﬁb """""""""" o
received #Apparatus 3 0 0 0
Responss Time:00:11:00
ARTW Ann Arbor 0371277016 2 Dutomatic aid  §bersommel 7 0 0 ¢ 0
Tovmship received #apparatus 3 0
Response Time:00:06:36
CANTON Canton | 02/1572616° 2 Automatic aid  #Personnel N
Township Fire received #Apparatus 1 0 0 0
Department
Response Time; 00:20:00
DEXFER Dexter Area | 02/12/2016 1 Mutual aid jrarsonnel 40 0 ¢ 0
Fire Department recelved iApparatus 1 0 0
Response Time:00:12:00
RORTHFIELD Northfield ~02/12/2016 1 Mutual aid fpersonnel 5 0 o o
Township Fire received §npparatus 3 0 0
Department o
‘ Response Time:00:14:00 B
PITIGFIRLD Pittsfield 02/12/2016 1 Mutual aid fpersomnel 4 0T o o
Township Fire received §Apparatus 2 0 0
Department
Respoense Time:00:27:00
SALEM Salem Wownship  02/12/2016 1 Mutwal aid jpersomnel 5 0 0 0
Fire Department received 4Apparatus o 0
Response Time:00:21:00
SCIO Scio Township ¢ 0271272016 1 Mutual aid fpersonnel 2 o o 0
Fire department received §Apparatus 0 0
Response Time: 00:21:00
YPST TWP Ypsilantl 05712/2016 1 wutual aid fpersonnel - 3 o o0 0
Township Fire recelved #Rrpparatus a 0

Department

Subtotal Responsges; 9

Response Time:00:20:00

Average Aid Response Time for Inoident: 00:16:57

Response time caloulated from time notified to arrival time.

03/05/2016 13:27

Page 1




SUPERIOR

Ald Responsges by Incident

Alarm Date Between {02/01/2016) And {02/29/2016}

Department Notified Ald Type Firae EMS Reso Other
16-~0603992 02/13/2016 15:21:00 “

600 Good intent call, Other

1290 STEWART CT

YPSI THP Ypsilantl 02/13/2016 4 Automatic aid #Personnel 0 0 0 0
Township Fire given $Apparatus 0 0 0 o
Departmaent

Regponse Time:00:03:00

Subtotal Responses: 1 ' Avarage Aid Response Time for Inaident: 00:03:00

16-0603993 02/13/2016 15:46:00
151 Outside zubbish, trash or waste fire
8318 BETHENY CIR

AATW Ann Arbor 02/13/2016 1 Mutual aid fPersonnel & 0 0 0
Township received 4Apparatus 3 0 ) 0

16-0604078 02/14/2016 15:23:00
111 Buillding fire
9734 MULBERRY

YPSI CITY Ypsilanti 02/14/2016 2 Automatic aid #Personnel 4 Q 0 0

City Fire Department received ¥Apparatus 2 0 0 a
Responae Time:00:08:00

yPSI THP Ypsilanti 05/14/2016 2 Rutomatic aid  f#Personnel R I

Tovnship Fire receivad §Apparatus 9 0 0 0

Department

Response Time:00:08:00

Subtotal Responses! 2 Average Rid Response Time for Inaident: 00:08:00

16-0604640 02/20/2016 02:20:00
111 Building fire

Reasponse time oalculated from time notified to arrival time.

03/05/2016 13:27 Page 2




SUPERIOR

Aid Responses by Incident

Alarm Date Between {02/01/2016} And {02/29/2016}

Department Notified Ald Type Fire EMS8 Resc Other
16-0604640 02/20/2016 02:20:00

111 Building fire

8340 Rushton /8outh Lyon, MI 48178

NORTHFIELD Northfield 02/20/2016 3 Mutual aid given #Personnel 0 0 0 0
Township Fire fapparatus () 0 0 0
Department

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response Time for Incldent: 00:08:00

16-0604801 02/21/2016 13:31:00
111 Building fire

874 Davis
YPSI TWP Ypsilanti 62/2172016 3 Matual aid given #Persomnel | 3777770 0T o
Township Fire fapparatus 2 0 0 0
Department

Response Time:00:08:00
Subtotal Responses; 1 Average Ald Response Time for Inoident: 00:08:00

16-0604964 02/23/2016 03:42:00

113 Cooking fire, confined to container
1433 LEFORGE RD

?Eéi’éiﬁ%?%&ﬁhi&ﬁ{ﬁi ————— 6§f§5]§6i6__4 hutomatic aid #Personnel 5 0 0 0
City Fire Department glven BRpparatus 2 0 0 0

Response Time:00:06:00

Subtotal Responsas: 1 ‘ Average Aid Response Time for Inoldent: 00:06:00

16-0605289 02/25/2016 07:29:00
440 Electrical wiring/equipment problem, Other
1288 Concord DR.

YPSI THP Ypsilanti 02/25/2016 4 Automatic aid #Personnel 3 0 0 0
Township Fire given #Apparatus 2 0 0 0
Department '

Response Time:00:09:00

Response time calaulated from time notified to arrival, time,

03/05/2016 13:27 Page 3




SUPERIOR

Aid Responses by Incident

Alarm Date Between {02/01/2016} And (02/29/2016}

Department Notified Aid Type Fire EM8 Rasc -Other

16-0605289 02/25/2016 07:28:00
440 Electrical wiring/equipment problem, Other

1288 Concord DR.

Subtotal Responses! 1

Response time caloulated from time notified to arrival time,
03/05/2016 13:27 Page 4




SUPERIOR

Dollar Value Saved & Loss Analysis

Alarm Date Between {02/01/2016} And {02/29/2016)
and Incident Type = "“111 "

Count Total Total motal  Pexcent Percer

Incident Type Values Losgas Saved host 8av¢
111 Building fire 1 $1,400,000 51,400,000 50 100,00% 0.¢
Grand Totals 1 41,400,000 $1,400,000 $0
Total Percent Lost: 100.00% : Total Parcent Savad: 0.0

03/05/2016 13:31 Page




SUPERIOR

Dollar Value Saved & Loss Analysis

Alarm Date Between {02/01/2016) And {02/29/2016}
and Incident Type Between "130 " And "136"

Count Total Total Total Poraent Peraer

Incident Type Values Losses Saved Lost Savy¢

131 Passenger vehicle fire 2 54,300 ~ 84,400 $-100 102,33% -2.1
Grand Totals 2 34,300 $4,400 $~100

Total Pexcent Savad: -2.3:

Total Peraent Lost: 102.33%

03/05/2016 13:32 Page




SUPERIOR
Incident List by Street Address

Alarm Date Between {02/01/2016} And {02/29/2016}
and Incident Type = "322 "

Inoident-Exp# Alm Date Alm Time XLocation Incident Type
16-0605179-000 02/24/2016 14:21:00 8253 GEDDES RD 322 Motor vehlcle accident with
Total Inoident Count 1

03/05/2016 13:35 Pagse 1




SUPERIOR

Incident List by Street Address

Alarm Date Between {02/01/2016} And {(02/28/2016}
and Incident Type Between "730 " And "746 "

Incident~Exp#f Alm Date Alm Time Looation Incident Type

16-0602875-000 02/01/2016 02:46:26 5843 VREELAND RD /ANN ARB 733 Smoke detector activation d
16-0604864-000 02/22/2016 07:35:00 5315 ELLIOTT OR . 740 Unintentional transmission
16-0604234-000 02/16/2016 09:05:00 5320 ELLIOTT DR 735 Alarm system sounded due to
16-0603450~000 02/07/2016 17:25:32 3336 STIRLING CT 745 Alarm system activation, no
Total Incident Count 4

03/05/2016 13:36 Page 1




FFEBRUARY 2016

TO: KEN SCHWARTZ SUPERVISOR
FROM: SHAUN BACH - CAPTAIN
SUBJECT: HOSPITAL ALARMS

DATE: 3/5/2016

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT FALSE ALARM RESPONSES TO
SAINT JOSEPH HOSPITAL

TOTAL FALSE ALARMS:
1ST. ALARM: NO CHARGE
2"° ALARM $50.00

3%° ALARM $200.00
TOTAL: $50.00

ALARM LOCATIONS:

1. 2/16/2016
5320 ELLIQT
2. 2/22/2016

5315 ELLIOT




Superior Township Monthly R

February/ March 2016

Resident Complaints/ Debris:

1310 Stamford- Dresser on extension

8944 Nottingham- Furnifure on extension

8843 Nottingham- Furniture on extension

1667 Sheffield- Furniture on extension- (Called for Removal)
7607 Abigale- Black bags on extension- (Removed)

8611 Somerset- Cardboard on extension- (Removed)

8638 Heather Ct.- Chair & Suitcase on exiension

Vehicle Complaints:

8635 Hemlock Ct.- 3 vehicles w/ expired tags- (Letter Sent)
McArthur & McArthur Ct.- Vehicle w/ no tags

McArthur & Stamford- Vehicle w/ no tags

8586 CanterBury Ct.- Vehicle on lawn/ 2 trailers on lawn

IHegal Dumpings:
Ilegal Dumping- Ridge Rd. & Geddes- {Cleaned Up)
{llegal Dumping- Freezer on side of road




Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 2/22/2016.

VI.

VI,

Superior Charter Township Park Commission
Regular Meeting
fanuary 25, 2016

Adopted Minutes

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Vice-Chair Mirada Jenkins at 6:30 pm.

Roll Call

Park Commissioners present: Mirada Jenkins, Marlon Morris, Sandi Lopez, Terry Lee Lansing, Nahid
Sanii-Yahyai, Martha Kern-Boprie

Park Commissioners absent: Jan Berry (excused)

Others present: Trustee Alex Williams; Juan Bradford, Park Administrator; David Buterbaugh,
Maintenance Supervisor; Patrick Pigott, Recreation Coordinator; Keith Lockie, Tom Brennan

Flag Salute
Vice-Chair Mirada Jenkins led those assembled in the Pledge of Alleglance to the flag,

Agenda Approval
It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Marion Morris to approve the agenda as drafted. The
motion carried.

Prior Meeting Minutes Approval

A.  December 21, 2015
It was moved by Maricn Morris and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to approve the minutes of
12/21/15 as drafted. The motion carried.

Citizen Participation
There was nohe.

Reports

A. Chairperson
Vice-Chair Mirada Jenkins reported that Kathy Wyatt of the Washtenaw County Sheriff Office
staff met with county and township officials and local church leaders about programming for
Superior Township youth. Mirada and Township Supervisor Schwartz represented township
interests during the meeting.

B. Administrator
Parks Administrator Juan Bradford submitted a written report. The report included information
ahout “Little Libraries” which are small boxes shaped like houses, and contain books, These
“Little Libraries” are mounted on posts. Residents can take books out to read, and may also
donate books back into the “Littie Library”. Two such “Little Libraries” will be installed in
Superior Township this year, one in Oakbrook Park and another in Community Park.

C. Board Lialson
Trustee Alex Willlams reported on the Township Board meeting held January 19. He commented
that Martha Kern-Boprie's report was accurate, but did not cover everything at the meeting. In
addition to the items covered in her report; the Michigan Attorney General's Bureau of Children
and Adult Services is reviewing the complaints about Fairfax Manor. Concerning the blight
complaint on Warren Road, Mr. Burleigh is working with a task group to get his furnace working.

D. Board Meeting Attendees




Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 2/22/2016.

VLI

Martha Kern-Boprie attended the 1/19/16 Township Board Meeting as a Park Commissioner, and
submitted a written report. She reported on the two hour presentation and citfzen participation
about the Redwood rezoning application near Bromley Park subdivision and condominiums, First
Merit Bank Positive Pay Agreement (fraud protection) and budget amendments.

E. Park Steward
No report,

F. Safety
There were no accidents or injuries in the past month,

[t was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to receive the reports. The
motion carried.

Communications

A. 2016 Park Commission meeting dates

B. 2016 Township Board Meeting Attendees list

C. Updated Commission By-Laws

D. Recycled Plastic Use in Playground Construction

It was moved by Terry Lee Lansing and supported by Marfon Morris to receive the Communications.
The motion carried.

Old Business
A, Rental Agreement with Superior Land Conservancy for use of Old Township Hall
This agreement was executed by the Parks Administrator.

New Business
A. Special Event Dates for 2016
1, Kelly Miller Circus 8/13/16

This clrcus will perform at a location to be determined later, probably near Fireman’s Park.
The Park Fund will pay $290.00 to reserve the date. Admission to the circus wilf be sold via
tickets costing $12.00 (adults) and $6.00 (children). It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie
and supported by Mirada lenkins to schedule the Kelly Miller Circus in Superior Township on
8/13/16. The motion carried with a vate of

Yes 5
No 1
Absent 1

2. Holiday Tree Lighting
A holiday tree lighting event with Santa Claus and refreshments is planned for 12/03/15. i
was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to schedule a holiday
tree lighting event on 12/03/16 at 6:00 pm on the Township Hall property. The motion
carried with a vote of:

Yes 6
No 0
Absent 1

3. Summer & Fall Recreation Proposed Events

Easter Egg Hunt 3/19/16 Fireman's Park
Superior Day 6/11/16 Oakbrook Park
Kite & Rocket Day 7/16/16 Fireman's Park
Dixboro Fair 8/06/16 The Green at Dixboro

2




Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 2/22/2016.

Xk

Xl

XL

XV,

Kickball 8/20/16 Oakbrook Park
Pumpkin Carving 10/15/16 Norfolk Park

Commissioners discussed these dates,

Bills for Payment
It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to approve paying the bills for a
total of $5,893.77. The motion carried.

Financial Statements

Pre-audit financial statements for 12/31/15 were reviewed by Park Commissioners. It was moved by
Marion Morris and supported by Sanii-Yahyai to receive the 12/31/15 pre-audit financial statements.
The motion carried.

Pleas and Petitions
Marion Morris asked the commission and staff to consider adding a craft or other activity focused en
children in the subdivisions portion of the township. A date in late June was discussed.

Juan Bradford informed commissioners that he spoke with Anne Conklin, former Canton Township
Parks Director and presently Michigan Recreation & Park Association {MRPA) Director, about
collaborating on a large grant application that could benefit Superior Township as well as other
jurisdictions.

Sandi Lopez asked about providing exercise classes for adults. Martha Kern-Boprie asked about the
potential of starting walking groups, using the non-motorized paths in the township, and also of
installing outdoor ice rinks. Juan responded that the walking groups are a potential, and the grant
application he mentioned could fund some of the start-up cost. He commented that outdoor ice
rinks are just too expensive at this time to be practical.

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai asked about programs for safe disposal of unneeded and expired pharmaceutical
products, She provided information on these programs, and suggested hosting an event in Superior
Township for people to turn in unneeded pharmaceutical products. Trustee Alex Williams
commented that “Westside Pharmacy” will receive such pharmaceutical products.

Marion Morris commented that unneeded medical equipment such as walkers, canes and
wheelchairs, among others; may be donated.

Adjournment
it was moved by Terry Lee Lansing and supported by Marion Morris to adjourn the meeting at 7:15
pm. The motion carried,

Submitted by,
Martha Kern-Boprie, Park Commissioner and Secretary




WasHTENAW COUNTY %
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF Yl

2201 Hogvack Road + Ann Atbor, Michigan 481059732 ¢ OFFICE (734} 971-8400 « FAX (734) 9734624 » EMAIL shenfi@swashtenaw.org

JERRY L. CLAYTON MARK A, PTASZEK
SHERIFF UNDERSHERIFF

March 4, 2016

TO: Ken Schwartz, Superior Township Supervisor

FR: Mike Trester, Lieutenant (Ann Arbor, Salem, Superior and York Townships)
TH: Marlene Radzik, Commander

RE: February 2016 Police Services Monthly Report

In February of 2016 there were 679 calls for service in Superior Township, compared to 724 in
February 2015.

For the month of February deputies initiated 162 traffic stops and issued 32 citations.
information on significant events this month includes:

o Monday February 8, 3100 Block of Fleming Lake Drive, Larceny from Motor vehicle,
forced entry, construction tools taken, Deputy Losey OIC, 16-9904

o Monday February 8, 5301 McAuley Drive, Larceny from Vehicle, Backpack with camera
taken. Deputy Smith OIC, 16-10029

¢ Sunday February 14, 3040 N. Prospect Felony warrant arrest, Deputies Peltier and Losey
0OIC, 16-11430

e Tuesday February 23 9200 Block of MacArthur, Home Invasion, entry through back
window, electronic items taken, Deputy Gebauer OIC, 16-13913

e Sunday February 28, 8700 Block of MacArthur, Aggravated Assault, attempt murder,
several shots fired in the area, unknown suspects at this time. Deputy Peltier OIC, 16-
15176

e Monday February 29, 5200 Block of Waterfall Ln, construction vehicle taken, Deputy
Crova OIC, 16-15478

Public Safety ~Quality Service - Strong Communities




s2UseI Jugell swae|y souejding (shinessy

910 jO sV

STOZ jo |IV

vigcZiollv

g€10Zieliva

910c jo sy

STOC 0 IV

FT0Z 40 11V

g1ociolivl

9T0Z ‘AMVYNYEId — Hoday ALY Jesp dno4 diysumo] Joladns



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)
City:Superior Twp-SUT

Month: ©
Y_ear:
Print Option:

Include Unfounded: - ° SR

Report Offenses:

Cliyt

Attompted/Comploted/NA: - =

cIMis

LEAR

S February

S 2016

_ ‘ Print Both Monthly and YTD
o

2 Include Al (1,2,3,4)

: I Includes Attempted, Complsted

“ 1 guperior Twp-SUT

3/4/2016 6:42:37 AM Page 10of &




CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)
City:Superior Twp-SUT

For The Month Of February

Classification Feb/2015 Feb/2016 %Change

09001 MURDERINONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY)_ B 1 0 -100%
10002 - PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 11 : o B 0%
11001 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISIVAGINA -CSC IST DEGREE 0o 0 0%
11003 'SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC IST DEGREE - ©~ o 1 0%
11007 SEXUAL CONTAGT FORCIBLE -CSC 2NDDEGREE 1 0 -160%
12000 ROBBERY. : ' R gy 1 0%
13001 NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 8 12 100%
13002 AGGRAVATEDIFELONIOUS ASSAULT 2 2 0%
13003 INTIMIDATION/STALKING 0 0 0%
22001 ‘BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY. g 2 75%
22002 BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORGE (Intent to Commli) 1 0 -100%
23003 L ARCENY.-THEFT FROM BUILDING ' 2 1 -50%
23005 LARCENY -THEFT FROMMOTORVEHIOLE 4 2 50%
23007 ‘LARCENY “OTHER : S 1 0%
24001 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 3 1 -66.6%
" 35000 FORGERY/COUNTEREEITING 0 : L g -100%
28001 FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSEISWINDLEICONF!DENCE GAME 1 1 0%
26002 FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE - BRI 0 -100%
26007 FRAUD - IDENTITY THEFT 0 1 0%
28040 . STOLEN PROPERTY g o 400%
29000 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY N 3 9 200%
35001 ‘VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED ‘SUBSTANCE ACT 4 T3 -26%
35002 NARGOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS o 0 0%
52001 WEAPONS OFFENSE- GONCEALED ) 3 0%
0 1 0%

WEAPONS OF NS

R

“BURGLARY - UNLAWFULENTRY (NO It
38001 FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT
- 41002  LIQUOR VIOUATIONS -OTHER' '
48000 OBSTRUGTING POLICE
49000 “ESCAPE/FLIGHT. ="
50000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE
53001 DISORDERLY CONDUCT . R EE R
54002 OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENGE OF LIQUOR ORDRUGS
55000 HEALTH AND SAFETY" PR
57001 TRESPASS -
70006 JUVENILE RUNAWAY .
SCELLANEOUS CRIMINAL OFFENSE

o Ao AN @l oM aae o
C A e o W N O e N
—
=
2
&=

2000 TRAFFICOFFENSES N : 50%
30'[}0 WARRANTS S : R T AR o 8 15 87.5%
3100 TRAFFIC CRASHES 37 26 -29.7%

3/412016 6:42:37 AM Page 20f5




CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)
City:Superior Twp-SUT

For The Month Of February

Classification Fab/2015 Feb/2016 %Change

3200 SICK / INJURY, COMPLAINT s e g T L44%
3000 MISCELLANEOUS COMPLANTS . . . : 1ur 151 2.721%

 2i00 NON.GRIMINAL GOMPLAINTS |+ i i 143 208 46.15%
3700 MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLANTS . 216 104 51.8%

2800 ANINAL COMPLAINTS -+ o i 10 . 9 -10%

3900 ALARMS 45 51 13.33%

4000 'HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS
4200 PARKING CITATIONS

6000 'MISGELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000)

6100 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) o - 16 _ 28 _ 76%
6300 CANINE ACTIVITIES - 17 e U CE TN LU o BRI A00%
6500 GRIME PREVENTIONACT]VITIES N o ) 2 -33.3%
6600 COURT / WARRANTACTIVITIES - VT o -100%
4 3 -26%

6700 [NVESTIGATWE ACTIVITIES

3/4/2016 6:42:37 AM Page 3of 5




CLR-008 Monthily Summary Of Offenses (WD)
City:Superior Twp-SUT

Year To Date Through February

Classification 2015 2016 %Change

 MURDER/NONNEGIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY) - T 0 -100%

10002 PARENTALKIDNAPPING 0 1 0%

11601 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISVAGINA -GSG IST I DEGREE 0 i 0%

11003 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAUANAL, -CSC IST DEGREE 0 2 0%
11007 SEXUAL CONTACT FORGIBLE CSC 2ND DEGREE = 0 -100%
12000 ROBBERY O BN 100%

13004 'NONAGGRAVATEDASSAULT R ¥ o 25 47.05%
13002_AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT o B _ 4 3 -25%

3003 INTIMIDATIONSTALKING 7 0 o i g ) i -50%

22001 BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY o 12 7 -41.6%

52002 BURGLARY-ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (IntentioCommﬁ) SR 1 50%
23003 LARCENY -THEFT FROMBULDING 5 3 -40%

23005 LARGENY-THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE : 13 3 76.9%
23007 LARCENY -OTHER 3 5 66.66%

24001 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT / S 2 133.3%
25000_FORGERY]COUNTERFEWING - B 1 0 100%

26001 FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENGE GAME. -7 ERE 2 100%

26002 FRAUD -CREDIT CARDIAUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 2 2 0%
26007 - FRAUD - IDENTITY. THEFT AR T 1 0%
28000 STOLEN PROPERTY 1 0 -100%

129000 - DAMAGE TO PROPERTY - T A 11 57.14%

35001 VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANGEACT 8 & -25%

35002 - NARGOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS - 7+ e 1 0%

52001 WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED K 3 0%

: :'sé'eos'-.WEAPons OFFENSE : ‘0 1 0%

22003 BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 0 1 0%
38001 EAMILY -ABUSENEGLECT NONVIOLENT = g 2 0%
41002 LIGUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 1 0 -100%
48000 OBSTRUCTING POLICE .. 3 5 66.66%
49000 ESCAPE/FLIGHT o 0 1 0%
50000 “OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE ~ =0~ g 4 300%
53001 DISORDERLY CONDUGT i 4 300%
54002 “OPERATING UNDER THEINFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS - g 2 0%
55000 HEALTHAND SAFETY 1 2 100%
57001 TRESPASS e 3 3 0%
70000 JUVENILE RUNAWAY 1 1 0%
2 0

2600 JUVENILF: ¢ OFFENSESANDCOMPLAINTS I L 10 8 -20%
200 TRAFFIC OFFENSES oo 1 T AR AT g o 3 0%

31412016 6:42:37 AM Page 4 of 5




CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)
City:Superior Twp-SUT

Yoar To Date Through February

Classification 2015 2016 %Change
3000 WARRANTS ‘ e | 2% 2 125%
31007 TRAFFIC GRASHES 70 il il o e g 50 -289%
3200 SICK/INJURY COMPLAINT o o 43 25 41.8%
3300 MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS - ' R 285 264%
3500 NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS o 330 448 35.75%
3700 MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIG COMPLAINTS o 71 a5 239 -47.3%
300 ANMALCOMPLANTS - o o 20
A P AN e - _ e
4000 HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS /WARNINGS -100%
4200 PARKING CITATIONS' ERR B -33.3%
4500 MISCELLANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 7 71.4%

MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) _ o _ 18
MISCELLANEOUS AGTIVITIES (6100)° .~ oo i g
] ‘CANiNE ACTIVITIES 1
CR[ME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 7
COURT/ WARRANT ACT]V?T[ES ) ) 1
INVESTIGATIVE AGTIVITIES - - R g

10 -44.4%

43 19.44%

2 100%
6 14.2%

2 100%
6

3/4/2016 6:42:37 AM Page 5 of 5




562691

1802 MCGRADY, PATRICK

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Out of Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log iD)
Assigniment Area: Superior Twp/Ann Arbor Twi
20112016 - 2/28/2016

Date/Time: 2/03/16 23:20

31212016 15:42 P

Minutes:

20

Type: Service Request Assist Location: 2580 HOLMES Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: assist ypt units w bol for FA victim per pernington
562707 2164 COUCH, THOMAS R Datef/Time; 2/04/16 1:25 Minutes: 15
Type: Service Requests Location: 35 E CROSS Area: Ypsilanti {city)}
Comments: FLAGGED DOWN BY A HIGHLY INTOX. GAVE HIM A RIDE HOME TO S WASHINGTON
563063 2140 HALL, MICHAEL 8 Date/Time: 2/05/16 18:45 Minutes: 15
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 72 RILEY CT Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: ASSIST YPSI DEPS WITH HOME INVASION IN PROGRESS PER 632
563047 1802 MCGRADY, PATRICK T Date/Time: 2/05/16 22:30 Minutes: 5
Type: Service Request Assist Locatlon: 94/HURON Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: assist Traskos w possible UDAA recovery, cancelled
563047 1802 MCGRADY, PATRICK T Date/Time: 2/05/16 23:30 Minutes: 30
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 292 KIRK Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: assist ypt units w AWIM, mahalick authorized
563063 2140 HALL, MICHAEL S Date/Time: 2/05/16 23:30 Minutes: 180
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 292 KIRK ST Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: ASSIST YPS!I DEPS W/ SHOOTING PER 628
563069 793 GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT Date/Time: 2/06/16 23:30 Minutes: 30
Type: Service Requests Location: 292 KIRK Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: KIRK ST CRIME SCENE SECURITYT INTERIEW
563195 1918 PELTIER, SHANE C Date/Time: 2/07/16 1:05 Minutes: 110
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 494 NHEWITT RD Area; Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: DISP: ASSIST YPS] TWP DEPUTIES PER 628 / SCENE SECURITY
563273 2140 HALL, MICHAEL S Date/Time: 2/07/16 18:50 Minutes: 5
Type: Service Request Assist Location: HARRIS/ FOREST Area; Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: ASSIST 723 W/ CHECK WELL PER 630; ALL OKAY
564026 1802 MCGRADY, PATRICK T Date/Time: 2/11/16 23:10 Minutes: 25
Type: Service Requests Location: 603 VILLA Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: assist ypt units w home invasion in progress, fox approved
564187 1781 CORRIE, PAUL E Date/Time: 2/12/16 21:45 Minutes: 135
Type: Service Request Assist Location: SIX MILE RD&TOWER RD Area: Salem Twp.
Comments: DISP: ASSITED WITH TRAFFIC
564327 991 CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM Date/Time: 2/14/16 0:10 Minutes: 10
Type: Seif-Initiated Activity Location: WASHTENAW/ HEWITT Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: TOT YPD
564567 832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR Date/Time: 2/16/16 1:00 Minutes: 30
Type: Service Requests Location: 815 GREEN Avrea: Ypsilanti (city)
Comments: TOTYFPD
565076 832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR Date/Time: 2/19/16 (:30 Minutes: 60
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 1784 MEADOW WOODS BLVD Area: Ypsitanti Twp.
Comments: ASSIST REF DISORDERLY SUBJECTS/ MDOP/ CCW SGT. HUNT
565253 1802 MCGRADY, PATRICK T Date/Time: 2/20/16 0:45 Minutes: 30
Type: Service Requests Location: 7525 STONEY CRK Area: Ypsilanfi Twp.
Comments: house cleared, unfounded

p_al_out_of_area

Page 1




565253 1802 MCGRADY, PATRICK T Date/Time: 2/20/16 1:15 _ Minutes: 20
Type: Service Requests Location: 785 CLUBHOUSE Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: civil standby
565253 1802 MCGRADY, PATRICK T Date/Time: 2/20/16 1:35 Minutes: 15
Type: Traffic Stop Locatlon: Area: Ypsitanti Twp.
Comments: traffic stop turned owl arrest, tot Deputy Webb
565253 1802 MCGRADY, PATRICKT Date/Time: 2/20/16 2:50 Minutes: 20
Type: Service Requesis Location: 825 N ROSEWOOD Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: advised
565332 1780 SMITH, JESSE N Date/Time: 2/20/16 17:565 Minutes: 20
Type: Self-Initiated Activity Location: Area: Ypsilanii Twp.
Comments: back up ypsi unit on traffic stop pennington approved
565293 1810 CARTER, ANDREW N Date/Time: 2/20/16 18:05 Minutes: 10
Type: Service Request Assist Location: FORD /RUSSELL Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: DISP: PER 630/BACK-UP 709 / REQUEST ANOTHER UNIT / THREE DETAINED
565332 1780 SMITH, JESSE N Date/Time: 2/20/16 22:30 Minutes: 25
Type: Service Request Assist Location: HOLMES/MIDWAY Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: assist twp units/canton pd  udaa per pennington
565344 1818 PELTIER, SHANE C Date/Time: 2/20/16 22:30 Minutes: 300
Type: Service Requests Location: HOLMES/MIDWAY Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: DISP:TOOK CASE FOR TRAINING / ARREST MADE TOT ST. JOES HOSPITAL/ BL.OOD DRAW / STA #6 REPORT
WRITING
565409 2140 HALL, MICHAEL S Date/Time: 2/21/16 15:30 Minutes: 140
Type: Service Requests Location: MEDFORD/BEDFORD Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: ASSIST YPS! W/ MAN W/ GUN CALL; ARREST FCR VCSA, PER 630
565413 1810 CARTER, ANDREW N Date/Time: 2/21/16 19:00 Minutes: 60
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 700 CAYUGA Area; Ypsilanti Twp.
Commonts: DISP: BACK-UP YPSI UNITS / PER 830 / F/A SHOTS FIRED / AREA CANVASS
565444 1802 MCGRADY, PATRICK T Date/Time: 2/21/16 19:25 Minutes: 155
Type: Service Requests Location: 700 CAYUGA Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: Pennington approved, went to 5t Joe's while shooting victim was being treated, witness interview, report writing
565694 1802 MCGRADY, PATRICK T Date/Time: 2/23M16 9:30 Minutes: 120
Type: Court{Overtime) Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: prelim exam for tremaine pinder ref R8O, pled to attempt réo
bB5754 267 STANTON, ROBERT DAVID Date/Time: 2/23/16 18:40 Minutes: 30
Type: Service Requests Location: PONTIAC TRL/6 MILE Area; Salem Twp.
Comments: back 760
565983 832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR Date/Time: 2/25/16 2:00 Minutes: 60
Type: Service Request Assist Locatlon: GLENWOOD/DAVIS Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments:
566473 1810 CARTER, ANDREW N Date/Time: 2/28/16 16:30 Minutes: 45
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 709 E GRAND BLVD Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: DISP: PER 630/ BACK-UP YPSI| TWP UNITS / SCENE SECURITY - 202 / POSSIBLE SUICIDE/ FEMALE DOWN
UNRESPONSIVE - CONFIRMED K
566477 1918 PELTIER, SHANE C Date/Time: 2/28/16 16:35 Minutes: 100
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 709 E. GRAND BLVD Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: DISP: SCENE SECURITY / COLLECT EVIDENCE / TRANSPORT EVIDENCE TO HUMANE SOCIETY/STA. #6 -

REPORT WRITING - PER 631- PER 631

p_al out_of area

Total Minutes: 1820

165
2 trips totaling 45

Salem Twp. 2 rips totaling minutes

Ypsilanti (city): minutes

Ypsilanti Twp.: 26 trips totaling 1610 minutes

Page 2

{30 hours 20 minutes)




562201

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log

Assistance Into Area:  Suparior Twp.
211720186 - 2/29/2016

797 KITTLE, BRIAN SCOTT

Assist Tnfo Unassipned Arca Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log 1))

03/02/2016
12:00 AR

Service Request Assist

Date/Time: 2/1/2016 4:05 AM Type:
Location: 9412 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: Cleared to assist by Sgt. Mahalick, all secure Asslst Into: MacArthur Blvd
Contract
562370 1123 WALLACE, SAMUEL D Date/Time: 2/2/2016 12:00 AM  Type: Service Request Assist
L.ocation: 8848 MACARTHUR BLVYD Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: Dispo: Backed 768 unit w/FA complaint;unfounded. Approved by Sgt. Mahalick. éssitst Entto: MacArthur Bivd
ontrac
562370 1123 WALLACE, SAMUEL D Date/Time: 2/2/2016 2;30 AM Type: Service Reguest Assist
Location: 8690 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 25 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: Dispo: Backed Superior Unit w/shots fired complaint. Approved by Sgt. Asslst Into; MacArthur Blvd
Mahalick Contract
562020 1999 RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH J  Date/Time: 2/3/2016 1:00 PM Type: Court(Overtime)
Location: Minutes: 60 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: Richard Goodman (152-2021 SM)} WCSD 15-82147 - DISMISSED Assist Into: Superior Twp.
562713 1123 WALLACE, SAMUEL D Date/Time: 2/4/2016 2:20 AM Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 8108 PANAMA AVE Minutes: 50 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: Dispo: Backed units witraffic stop of YPD shooting suspect vehicle. Approved  Assist Into: Superior Twp.
by Sgt. Archer
562729 1781 CORRIE, PAUL E Date/Time: 2/4/2016 2:20 AM Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 9108 PANAMA Minutes: 40 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: ASSIST YPD TAKING FA SUSPECT INTO CUSTODY, PER 624 Assist Into: Superior Twp.
563877 1781 CORRIE, PAULE Date/Time: 2/11/2016 4:35 AM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 9242 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 5 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: CHECK ON 767, NOT ANSWERING RADIO, PER 631. SECURE. Assist Into: Superior Twp.
564310 2087 ROBERTS, BRANDON D Date/Time: 2/13/2016 8:50 PM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: MACARTHUR/WIARD Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: ASSIST SUPERIOR UNIT; APPROVE PENNINGTON Assist Into: Superior Twp.
564358 1582 LOWE, GARY C Date/Time: 2/14/2016 9:26 AM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 9170 MCARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 45 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: scene security search for s1 ast 765 per 638 Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd
Contract
564367 322 HARVEY JR, JEFFREY CRAIG Date/Time: 2/14/2016 9:50 AM  Type: Service Request Assist
Locatlon: 9170 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: Back up on DV per 638 Assist Into: Superior Twp.
564462 586 HAUSE, KEVIN PATRICK Date/Time: 2/15/2016 2:40 AM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 2892 BATESON CT Minutes: 45 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: CANCELED UPON ARRIVAL BY 767 / OKAY PER 628 Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp.
565078 1781 CORRIE, PAUL £ Date/Time: 2/19/2016 6:45 AM  Type: Service Request Assist

p_al_assist_into_area

10f3

3/2/2016 12:00 AM




Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Assist Into Unassigned Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log 1D) 03/02/2016

Assistance Into Area:  Sunericr Twp. 12:00 AM

21112016 - 2/29/2016

g #  Deputy 1D Name, '
| Loc.ation: 905.4.!.\.1iACARTHUR .BLVD Minutes: 25 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: AESISTQTEST W/NATURE UNKNOWN, FEMALE SCREAMING FOR POLICE,  Assist Into: Superior Twp.
PER 63
565073 1714 YEE, RAY MAND Date/Time: 2/19/2016 6:45 AM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 9054 MACARTHUR Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: ASSIST 767 PER 639 Assist info: MacArthur 8lvd
Contract
565081 586 HAUSE, KEVIN PATRICK Date/Time: 2/19/2016 6:55 AM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 9054 MACARTHUR BLYD Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: ASSISTED 767 / OKAY PER SGT HUNT Assist Into: Superior Twp.
565239 1750 ROY, JAMES M Date/Time: 2/19/2016 8:00 PM  Type: Service Requests
Location: 8883 NOTTINGHAM Minutes: 70 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: ADVSISED ON OPTINS Assist Into: Superior Twp.
565239 1750 ROY, JAMES M Date/Time; 2/19/2016 $:10PM  Type: Service Requests
Location: 8838 MCARTHUR Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsitanti Twp
Comments: FAMILY TROUBLE ADVISED Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd
Contract
565239 1750 ROY, JAMES M Date/Time: 2/19/2016 9:50 PM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 1808 SHEFIELD Minutes: 30 Assignment Area:! Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: ASSIST ON FAMILY TROUBLE Assist Into: Superior Twp.
565239 1750 ROY, JAMES M Date/Time: 2/19/2016 10:20 PM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 8838 MACARTHUR Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsitanii Twp
Comments: BACK UP ON FAMILY TROUBLE MALE LEFT Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd
Contract
565316 736 KOVACH, EDWARD LOUIS Date/Time: 2/20/2016 445 PM  Type: Service Requests
Location: 1803 HAMLET Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanii Twp
Comments: 1803 HAMLET FA 16-13041  ASST SUT UNITS Assist Into: Superior Twp.
565442 2152 THOMPSON, LINDSEY K Date/Time: 2/21/2016 5:45 PM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 1900 PROSPECT RD Minutes: 15 Asslgnment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: ASSIST SUT UNITS; SGT. PENNINGTON APPROVED Assist Into: Superlor Twp.
565427 2086 MORSY, AHMED M Date/Time: 2/22/2016 12:35 AM  Type: Other
Location: Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Sclo
Comments: FUEL ' Assist Into: Superior Twp.
565427 2096 MORSY, AHMED M Date/Time: 2/22/2016 2:45 AM  Type: Properly Check
Location: Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Sclo
Comments: DIXBORO VILLAGE Assist Into: Superior Twp.
565858 1137 RISHA, MATTHEW Date/Time: 2/24/2016 9:.00 AM  Type: Seif-Initiated Activity
Location: PLYMOUTH/CURTIS Minutes: 30 Asslgnment Area: Salem Twp

p_al_assist_into_area 20f3 3/2/2016 12:00 AM




Comments:

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log

Assistance Into Area:

Superior Twp,
201172016 - 2/29/2016

Disp: Accident report completed

Assist Into Unassigned Arca Report (Sorted Iy Date/Thne, then Log 1D)

(3/02/2016
12:00 A

Assist Into: Superior Twp.

566417 1714 YEE, RAY MAND Date/Time: 2/28/2016 6:156 AM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 8786 MACARTHUR Minutes: 105 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: 16-15176 PER 628 Assist into: MacArthur Bivd
Contract
566439 1750 ROY, JAMES M Date/Time: 2/28/2016 6:15 AM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 55 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: ASSIST WITH DV / SHOTS FIRED INV. Asgist Into: MacArthur Blvd

Contract

p_al_assist_into_area

Total Minutes: 800

' "'”Sé|émTwp§
~ scio] 2] trips totaling

Ypsitanti Twp|

25. trips totallr

Jof3

1| trip totaling |
b

22| trips totaling |

{13 hours 20 minutes )

30§minutes
30/ minutes
"Itméminutes

800 minutes

3/2/2016 12:00 AM




. gy -
Washtenaw County Sherifi's Activity Log 0310412016
Activity Log Area Summary Report 6:48 AM

Area: Superior Twp.
Date Range:2/1/2016 - 2/29/2016

CSO/ACO/Support Staff Log | Total Administrative Duty G foratotal of |95 minutes

: . * Total Follow Up: 10 for a total of |545 minutes
" Total Proactive Patrot: 19 for a fotal of 985 minutes
 Total S'érvi'cé'Request: 2 for a total of |70 minutes

:Deputy Log R Total Admlmstratwe Duty: 365 for a total of |8093 minutes

Total Briefi ing: 161 for a total of |2950 minutes
Total Court (Regular Time): | 1 for a total of |60 minutes

Total Court (Ovemme): 2 for a total of |300 minutes
' Tota[ Community Relations:
" Total Court OF-Duty: | 2 for a total of |240 minutes |
Total Deputy Join Shift: | 27 for a total of |0 minutes
 Total Deputy Left Shift: | 31for a total of |0 minutes . |

Total Follow Up: | 108 for a total of |4971 minutes

Total Out of Service: | 45 for a total of |80 minutes
Total Property Check: | 210 for a total of |4435 minutes
Total Proactive Patrol: | 452 for a total of |11256 minutes

39 for a total of |1100 minutes

~ Total Special Contact: | 1 for a total of |70 minutes
" Total Special Detail: 8fora tot;il of |480 minutes
Total Selective Enforcement: 105 for a total of 12630 minutes
Total Self Imtfated Actl\nty:' 9 for a total of |240 minutes

~ Total SM: 21 for a total 'ofll5'20 minutes
Total Service Request: 286 for a total of | 12946 minutes

Total Serwce Request Assist: | 59 for a total of |2155 minutes
Total Tramlng: 5 for a total of 5330 minutes
Total Traffic Stop: 100 for a total of |1830 minutes

Tota1 Other ' 5 for a total of ETO mlnutes

_  Total#ofActivitles: r a total of - /54756 m
Detective Log | Total Administrative Duty: | 2fora total of |15 minutes
: Total Court (Regular Tlme) 3 for a total of l510 minutes
Total Follow Up: | 11 for a total of {1770 minutes
Total Proactive Patrol: 1 for a total of 110 minutes
Total Self-Initiated Activity: 1 for a total of ;5 minutes
Totat Service Request: 2 for a total of !20 minutes

p_al Log Type Summary Page 1 of 2 3/4/2016 6:48:38 AM




fDetective Log

?Gene‘r‘el Fund Pat'rol

‘Secondary Road Patrol Log '

' Supervise'f' Log

p_al_Log_Type_Summary

Total éﬁperior Twp

Total Tra'ining:

Total Administrative Duiy:

"~ Total Out of Service: ”
Total Proactive Patrol;

Total Selective Enforcement

Total Ser\nce Request Asstst:”

Total Trammg:

Tdte Preaeti've :F.’.e'trol:'

Tetal Service Request:
Total Traff ic Stop:

. 136 fora toiai ef

Total Admlnastratwe Duty:

Total Braefmg:

Total Out of Service:

Total Property Check: |

Total Proactive Patral: |

~ Total epet;iél“bét'ailz

Total Sewtce Request Assist:
Total Other

1 for a total of |25 minutes

é for a'tnoiel of I 100 l'ininu'tes
1 for a total of |15 mlnutes
8 for a total of ‘155 minutes

1 for a total of |25 minutes

' '1 foratotai of %45 mmutes

"f for a'totel of |45 minutes

1' for a.fb'tal of 15"rﬁinuies
1 for a total of {40 minutes

9 fof e total of 135 mmutes

6895 mmutes
19 for a totei of 470 minutes

11 for a total of

90 minutes

11 for a total of i955 minutes .

15 for a total of ‘185 minutes '
1 for a total of !240 minutes

11 for a total of !385 minutes

3 for a total of 1150 minutes
| ""'total of""" 937_'0 mmutes e :
; 2332 for a total of ¥687o1 mmutes ( 1145 hours 5‘[ minutes) ]

Page 2 of 2

85 minutes _.

190 minutes

3/4/2016 6:48:38 AM




'Deputy Lég '

Detective Log

p_al_tog Type Summary

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log

Activity Log Area Summary Report

Area: AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 2 - MacArthur Blvd
Date Range:2/1/2016 - 2/29/2016

Total Bﬁéﬁng:' '

Total Foliow Up: |

' Total Property Check:

Total Proactive Patrol;

Total Selective Enforcement:
~ Total Self—lmtlated Actmty
Total SM:

Total Service Request:' -
47 for a total of }895 msnules

T'afénl "T“rafﬁc S'top:“ '

1 for a total of i40 minutes

5 for a total of

2 for a total of

' 304 for a total of

8 for a total of
13 for a total of

1 fc')r' 'a total of

ié30 minutes

45 minutes
8944 minutes '
190 minutes

29"5 min'utes

20 minutes

7 for a total of !490 minutes

Total Follow Up: |
Total Proactive Patrol: |
' Tota! Traffc Stop:

Total AAISUT: DDACTS |
~Zone 2 - MacArtl_ft_L_l_r_BI\_f_d:

1 fora total of 45 m:nutes “
K foratotal of }15 mmutes '

1f0ratotal of 185 mlnutes -

Page 1 of 1

0310412016
6:49 AM

391 for a totai of 11294 minutes ( 188 hours 14 mmutes)

3/4/2016 6:49:13 AM




Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log 03/04/2016

Activity Log Area Summary Report 7:13 AM

Area: AAJSUT: DDACTS Zone 1 - Oakbrook Park
Date Range:2/1/2016 - 2/29/2016

Deputy Log h Total Administrative Duty: | 1 for a total of |15 minutes
Total Property Check: 2 for a total of i30 minutes
Total Proactive Patrol; 68 for a total of |1855 minutes
Total Self-Initiated Activity: 1for a total of |15 minutes
Total Service Request; 1 for a tofal of {35 minutes
' Total Traffic Stop: 9 for a total of ]90 minutes
- Tota vities: 83 for total of 2040 minutes
Total AASUT: DDACTS 83 fora total of 2040 minutes ( 34 hours 0 mmutes)
Zone 1 - Oakbrook Park: i

p al_Log_Type_Summary Page 1 of 1 3/4/2016 7:13:06 AM




WV £:85:9 8LOZ/P/E

l a NVINE ‘QYVM 1602
B 2 Z z b § 3 v MEVIN TTANLNYA 8811
3 E B Z c I z ! M ASSANIT ‘NOSJINOH.L 2512
c S 6 Z G ZL 82 ¥l o 1z QIAVQ L3390 'NOLINVLS 292
g ! F4 Z 1. 8S3r "MIIAS £202
€ 1 z g 0 v 8 8l S £l N 3SS3r HLINS 0841
g 5 5 g 2 s B !  QIAVA 'NOLX3S 2941
z z £ B ¢ Z 2 z 2 [ NNV NOYVHS HVAAVS ObLl
G 5 z 0 0L Zl 0s 9l QIAVA ANTYIr 'SSOY 0501
B 5 D 3 B I 5 ! I c i L G NOONVAE 'S1H4390d 2802
2 G z 4 Z i S Zz ! r HYINZYAr ‘NOSAUVHIIY 6661
! ! 4 Z v 2 ! £ 8l ZL g L O INVHS ¥3iL13d 8i6l
0 ! I Z g ) L G (43 I 8L L MOYLVd "AQVEOIN 2081
E 2 e L 5 3 z A L [ 9l IIVHIIN LH390d ‘AISOT 856
5 E 3 B 2 0 1 I Z ! SINO1 QIVMAT 'HOVAOM 9£2
G s g 2 5 0 5 9 8 } b V aEVHOIN "MNOH 9861
3 ! 2 5 & 1 5 S Zz Q J3VHDIN Il NVOOH 2212
B 5 3 Z i ! L TAVHOIN AWIHIC MNAOTH #r.L
1 NY1V GdO.L “SMOIIANZH €€
5 B 5 z G 8 B i) 5 I ] ! ! MORILYd NIAIM "3SAVH 985
© g z G £ s s £ 8 9 S¢ 6l AVINYT AT¥J43r "dIWVANVH €8
T v Z B 9 £ l S C_ €l S¢ 8l S Zl S TIVHOIN “TTVH 0v1Z
B 5 z z 9 I I l 9 Z ANHLEY NHOM "AINHOD 22LL
8 3 7 5 5 B z I § v L9390Y A3YJ33r DISYVINOD €61
) G g z 2 0 I ¥ Zl 9z 8 9l r 130 ¥3NVE3D £911
2 i 1 5 5 & g 2 i c G £ Zz ! 1YV VIHLNAD “LNId 65
z z g E S ) a 3 C l QNZHY HLIIX ‘NVVYMZIA 2511
Z g 5 g g g & 9 St 6l 65 £z ORIVIN HdASOr 'VAQYD 1S€
z T 2 z ¢ g 2 2 z 2 2 I ¥ Z A SYINOHL ‘HONOD 8l
o z L ¢ 2 IS Z 3 I 3 1Nvd F-¥0D 1821
z z € ) g 2 2 v £l 6l GE 91 N MI3JANV H3.L4VD 0181
g o £ ! 0 £ g s 0L L Sz ¥ 8l INVITTIM NHOT "T139dINVD 166
Bsw mwu w mnﬁ o c & 9 .W..w g g 1 ¢ 1 (1 3NVHS, T ANNAS 1202
= il =3 M m Wy A - AW [ &
S 13% § 1221 78 zlg3y ° = | & 1% |8
& i 28] 3 5178 =
S ) 2 B g

dm] soqiy uuyydam] Jonadng
91L0Z/62/2 - 910T/1/c 9bugy 31eQ
150day] [2o3sRElS Aanda(] [RRPIAIRY]
207 &IA1IOY S JIISTS AJUNO]) MBTIYSBAA



WV £¥'55:9 9102/¥/E

l ] ¥z Li 0 3 g Z L YE ool 611 [T € 6 JEJO] puels)

it 2 o 2 2 2 & & z o 2 i 2 l N vOISS3r ‘NOIM 1081



PARKS & RECREATION
INTEROFFICE MEMO

DATE: March 18, 2016

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Parks & Recreation Commission
RE: Commission Vdcancy Recommendation

At a special meeting of the Superior Township Park Commission held on March 17, 2016,
the Commission interviewed fwo candidates interested in filling the vacancy on the
Commission created by the very unfortunate passing of longtime Commission Chair-
Person Jan Berry. We found both Paula Jefferson and Diana Rivis to be very impressive
candidates, both exiremely qualified to fill the seat, After much discussion, the
Commission decided to recommend to the Board that Ms. Diana Rivis be appointed to
fill out the term of Commissioner Berry, which ends in November, 2016.

We thank both Ms. Jefferson and Ms. Rivis for coming forward. Superior Township is
fortunate to have such talented and enthusiastic residents who are willing to contiibute
toward the betterment of the Township!




E.

KURATH
2203 UICKMAN ROAD
Y p »

To: Superior Charter Township
3049 North Prospect Road
Ypsilanti, Michigan 48198

Att. Supervisor K. Schwartz and Township Board-

Re: Ca1c1um‘Ch1oride Dust Control

For a number of years, Superior Township used calcium chloride for
dust control for the gravel roads. It cost more than sodium
chloride bu? it had other properties which were better., It gave
better stabilization of the road material. Crushed limestone has
cost about $37,000.00 per mile, so it is desirable to keap it in
place. Another claim is that calcium chioride stays present and
may be helpfu1 when snow has come and is to be removed. It is

hot a one issue question of cost per gallon, There are other
trade-offs,

The reason for reverting to brine (road salt, sodium chloride) was
cost and the condition of the economy. Financial caution was an
important subject. However, the Township's total taxable value

has increased because of expensive new homes., This letter suggests
re-evaluating this policy,.
Some History: ' '
Superior Township set up a one time Roads Committee in 1986-1987,
charged with the gravel roads., 1In 1989, the Township decided to
create a permanent Roads Committee, which was also tharged with
the paved suhdivision streets, The committee investigated various
subjects and acquired information about methods, products, costs
and service performance, and made recommendations based on this
information and analysis. It would be regrettable if some of the
reasons and reasoning got lost,

The starting point was a deteriorated condition of the roads and
$treets, and work priorities were set up, starting with the worst,
and making step by step improvement. After a while, not enough
people were concerned enough any more and the formal committee
ended because of a shortage of people. A few continue.




21 January 2016

Financial;

Cost per gallon was the reason for discontinuing use of calcium
ch]or1de.and using brine instead. At that time, immediate cost
and conditions in the economy were important concerns. At this
time, circumstances are no Tonger exactly the same, '

(From the Township Administration) total taxable value for this
township in 2000 was approx. $300 Million, It is now near $600
Million, Construction of new homes has made an increase,

The number of building permits for new single family homes has been:

In 2014 approx.4a6
In 2015 approx.64 up through Hovember

Average extimated cost has been about $300,000. each. This comes
to about $33 Million. Taxable value added would be half that much,
Just for the houses, The parcels etc. are in addition.

Cost of Bust Control Products: based on WCRC 2015 costs
Contract brine $0.13 per gallon
Calcium Chloride $0.58 per gallon
For one application at 2000 gallions per mile, the amount for
31.74 miles of gravel roads is approx. 64,000 gallons,

Contract brine $8,300.00
Calcium Chloride $37,000.00 (which stays bhetter)

In the past three complete applications of calcium chlovide were
net needed, :

{3) appiications Contract brine $25,000.00 in 20156
{2) applications Calcium chloride $74,000.00 if used thus

If an exiva application of Calcium choride was used on someé roads,
based on traffic count, the difference in cost could be about
$60,000 or $65,000 per year, higher cost for Calcium chloride.

The Roads Committee investigated several other products and none
of the others was comparable., Some were not suited at all., No

additional ones have been investigated lately. There is actual

experience with Calcium chloride.

p I e
4 e an f¢QA/LﬂA/L/£/‘"
E1len Kurath

3

Frowq '« 7y ’/ 5Ll G R 3D weens
ARV L B LA S A




21 January 2016

Policies and concepts were recommended and went into practice:

Continuing and timely maintenance 1is cost effective
Do regular inspections

Planning needs to include Tong term work items and cdsts

For the gravel roads, condition of t s
attention, he ditches continues to need

Method of grading

Mow oftener alongside the roads
Continue more berm removal

Consider calcium chloride as a stabilizing factor

Losing the 1imestone is expensive, At $37,000.00 per mile for
crushed limestone, how many miles equal the cost of a new grader?

Specific Comments, Subsequent to Reverting to Sodium Chloride;

The first summer, using brine, 1 saw washboard on Cherry
Road, not having noticed washboard during the calcium
chloride years

Hickman Road, as an example: Hickman Road, the south 800
feet, was the first place where crushed limestone was used,
in 1989, It held wp well for a good many years. In recent
years a lot of ¢gravel has been lost. It filled the ditches
completely a few years ago, partly due to berm. Last year
removal of the berm along the south portion estimated cost
was $16,000,00, Last fall, after a rain and recent grading,
the surface was gooey. The individual pieces of limestone
were formerly visible as the surface. Now they are not,
The combination ot crushed Timestone with calcium ch}or}de
makes a gradable restorabie surface, and, when dry. it is%
too hard for the grader to do anything,

This tTetter asks the question, whether a number of years of using
brine instead of calcium chloride is at least partly the veason;
that reduced stability’, combined with grading methods which create
a berm has resuited in direct costs for Hickman Road which carries
a fair amount of traffic,




PARKS & RECREATION
INTEROFFICE MEMO

DATE: March 17, 2016

TO: Superior Township Board of Trustees
FROM; Parks & Recreation Commission
RE: Building Healthy Communities Grant

Please place on the March 21, 2016 Superior Township Board of Trustees meeting
agenda a consideration to enter into a Partnership Agreement with the Michigan
Recreation & Parks Association {mParks) for a Building Healthy Communities grant award.
| am very excited to announce that Superior Township Parks & Recreation is one of only
ten communities in Michigan that has been invited to participate in this pilot program.

The Building Healthy Communities grant will provide Superior Township with up to
$34,500.00 in funding to complete site improvements and create fithess programs for
both youths and adults at a desighated park. The $34,500.00 is earmarked for the 2016
budget year as follows; up o $24,000.00 for site improvements, up to $10,000.00 for
staffing and programming, and up to $500.00 for instructional materials. The Township is
NOT required to provide any matching funds or make any of its own expenditures.

Once approved we will begin to prepare for improvements to Fireman’s Park in the
form of a new play structure for the youth as well as picnic tables, benches, and trash
receptacles. We will also begin planning the youth and adult fithess programming. For
the youth we will be able to provide a summer long program called "Come out and
Playl" at Fireman's Park that comprises fun, fitness, and games. For the adulfs we will be
offering a “Walk with Ease" program at Fireman's Park that is approved by the Arthritis
Foundation. All participants both youth and adull will receive pedometers and
workbooks to track their steps and fitness level. These are all paid for through the grant
and will all be provided free to participants.

If you would like any additional information please feel free to contact Juan Bradford
at the Parks & Recreation Office.

Ay




ariks
Michigan Recreation
& Park Association

Building Healthy Communities (BHC) 2016

Partnership Agreement

This Partnership Agreement (Agreement) by and between the Michigan Recreation and Park
Association (mParks) and Superior Charter Township (Partner) for the period from March 1, 2016 to
September 30, 2016, The project scope is outlined in Attachment A.

Program Components:

In addition to the components identified in Attachment A, Partner agrees to:

[

L]

Send appropriate representatives to-training/update meetings as scheduled by mParks, When
necessaty, video conferencing may be available.
Utilize the COAP curriculum and evaluation provided by mParks. Any exceptions must be
approved by mParks.

o $500 will be allocated to cover materials (facilitators manual, activity logs) and supplies

(pedometers, play equipment). See Attachment B.

Conduet pre and post fitness level evaluation on all COAP participants with tools provided by
mParks. Any exceptions must be approved by mParks.
Utilize the Walk with Ease (WWE) curriculum and evaluation provided by Arthritis Foundation.

o Training, materials (guidebook, pedometers) and registration fees in Attachment C are

covered directly by mParks,

Conduct pre and post fitness level evaluation on all WWE participants with tools provided by
mParks., Any exceptions must be approved by mParks.
Implement the SOPARC evaluation tool (pre and post) between May 2016 and August 2016.
Materials, supplies and staffing costs will be provided by mParks.
Survey neighborhood members within ¥4 mile radius for input about safety, ease of use, types of
improvements/enhancements to install to increase use of park.
Participate in the development of a “How to Make Parks Tobacco Free” guide for county and
local parks staff.
Conduct key informant interviews with key staft/partners/community members, including
success stories,
Participate in Marketing/Promotion on social media (i.e., Facebook, Twitter, etc.) and traditional
media (i.e., press release, newsletter, etc.),
Complete reporting forms as may be required by mParks.
Provide any other information reasonably requested by mParks.

Program Payment:

mParks agrees to provide Partner a payment total amount of $34,000 in addition to the expenses of the
supplies ordered in Attachment B. Payment will be processed as reimbursements throughout the
duration of grant unless otherwise mutually agreed upon. Payment will be issued after mParks receives
from partner a detailed report of expenses requested for reimbursement and the required progress report.
Please allow four to six weeks for reimbursements, All expenses must be approved in advance by
mParks,

Partner will:




e Submit an invoice detailing the incurred costs under this partnership. Unless otherwise specified
in Attachment A, Partner shall retain ownership of any equipment/materials issued to them by
mParks pursuant to this Agreement.

e Partner must include with the invoice a copy of:

o Time sheets for any hours charged to the grant included in the partnership.
o Copies of invoices for any optional equipment identified in Attachment B will be
provided directly by mParks.*
*mParks will place equipment order for each agency.
o Copies of invoices for any enhancement project identified in work plan.
o Progress report on implementation of program on form provided by mParks.
e Capital equipment and food expenditures will not be reimbursed by mParks
s See Attachment D for budget.

Partner agrees that payments received from mPatks shall not be used to influence the outcome of any
public election or to carry on any voter registration drive, and are to be used solely for the purpose of
developing and administering community fitness. mParks reserves the right to reject any payment
request, or part thereof, which in its sole discretion does not comply with the terms of this Agreement,

Indemnification: The partner agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to defend, indemnify and
hold harmless mParks, and the Michigan Department of Health and Human Services (MDHHS) and
their officers, directors, employees and agents from and against any and all claims, liabilities, losses and
expenses (including reasonable attorney fees) which directly or; indirectly, wholly or partially arise from
or in connection with any act or omission of Partner, its employees, or agents in applying for or
accepting the program reimbursement in expending or applying the program reimbursement funds, or in
carrying out any project supported by the program reimbursement funds except to the extent that such
clams, liabilities, losses and expenses arise from or are related to any act of omission of mParks or
MDHIS and their officers, directors, employees or agents.

Changes: The Partner shall immediately notify mParks about any changes, events or occurrences which
significantly affect the ability of the partner to fulfill the activities outlined in this document.

Records and Access to Information: The partner shall maintain records of all activities related to or
funded under this Agreement, including but not limited to, financial records, receipts and expenditures
relating to the partnership. The partner’s books and records shall be made available for mParks
inspection during normal business hours at the partner’s principal place of business for the purpose of
making financial audits, verifications or program evaluations as MPARKS deems necessary concerning

the partnership.

Right to Discontinue Funding: mParks may terminate this agreement or withhold payment, or both, in
its sole discretion, if the partner is unable to carry out the purposes of the grant or fails to meet the terms
and conditions of this agreement. If tetmination or withholding of the payment is being considered by
mParks, the partner will be notified of the non-compliance issues and will have a specified period of
time to remediate the non-compliance issues cited by mParks. Successful remediation will be
determined in the sole discretion of mParks.




Publicity: mParks and the partner shall cach permit the other to include information regarding the
partnership, including the MDHHS, mParks and the pattner and the purpose of the partnership in cach
party’s periodic public reports, newsletters and news releases, The partner agrees to acknowledge the
support of mParks and MDHHS whenever activities funded pursuant to this Agreement are published in
any news media. Any proposed publicity that goes beyond the disclosure described in this section shall
require the approval of the other party which shall not be unreasonable withheld.

Assignment; The partner shall not transfer or assign responsibility for any obligation of Partner
hereunder to another party without the prior written consent of mParks.

Governing Law: This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
Michigan.

Complete Agregment: This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement of the parties as to the subject
matter hereof and may not be modified or amended except by written amendment signed by both parties.

PARTNER Date

mParks Date




ATTACHMENT A

AGENCY NAMI Superior Charter Township

AMOUNT OF AWARD $24,000- park improvements
$10,000 — Program Implementation (WWE, COAT)
Al as approved in advanced by mParks

BHC Grant Year March. 1, 2016 — Sept. 30, 2016

Data collection (SOPARC)

Come Out and Play (COAP) Curriculum - 3 sessions, 6-week sessions*

Adult/Senior Walking Program (Walk with Ease) - 3 sessions, 6-week sessions*
Park/greenspace Improvements {as pre-approved by mParks)

Informational outreach to increase physical activity at park/greenspace

Provide input in the development of a “How to Make Parks Tobacco Free” guide for county and
tocal parks staff

*WWE and COAP sessions may operate concurrently befween April 1— Sept. 30, 2016 to complete three,

e & © & ©o o

O6-week sessions.

Serve as a BHC community to enhance park/greenspace to increase access to physcal activty; and build
awareness of new policies and environmental changes through informational outreach,

$500 has been allocated for each community for Come Out and Play (COAP) supplies, equipment,
materials as explained on Attachment B. mParks will purchase the materials directly for the
communities. If the $500 isn’t spent in full on the supplies and materials, the balance may be used by the
community for other supplies as approved in advance by mParks, Ttems #A, B & C on Attachment B
are required, all other supply items are optional.

All Walk With Ease (WWE) training, materials, supplies and program registration ordered on
Attachment C will be paid direetly by mParks. Allitems on Attachment C are required,




David M. Phillips, Clerk

davidphillips@superior-twp.org

3040 North Prospect, Ypsilanti, MI 48198 Phone: (734) 482-6099 Fax: (734) 482-3842

MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 21, 2016
TO: Superior Township Board of Trustees
FROM: David M. Phiilips, Township Clerk
RE: Planning/Zoning Fees and Escrow Accounts

Attached is section 1.12 of the Superior Township Zoning Ordinance, which outlines the Township’s
responsibilities and procedures for the collection and disbursement of fees to defiay costs incurred by the
Township to perform functions required by the zoning ordinance, i.c.: the review and approval of rezoning
applications and site plans.

The current process was established by resolution on January 19, 2010 and has been cumbersome,
inefficient, has resulted in excess staff time and uncollectible debts to the Township. In order to address
these issues the proposed resolution and procedure includes the following changes:

o The applicant will post two fees: 1) The application fee, which covers all of the Township’s fixed
costs (cost of the planning commission meeting, posting notices, adminisiration of the escrow
accounts, etc.); 2) The escrow funds, which is used to pay for professionals whose input is needed
in order to make a decision, and for engineering review and inspections. The escrow funds are a
“pass-through” and if there are left over funds, they will be returned to the applicant.

e The proposed resolution also removes the language: “If a review cost exceeds the amount in the
escrow account, the cost plus the appropriate administrative fee, shall be billed to the petitioner”.
This language enabled applicants to exceed the amount in their escrow account. The Township
allowed this assuming that the funds would be recovered somewhere during the approval process.
Unfortunately, some applicants ended their application without notice and became uncollectible
prior to paying the Township what they owed. The emphasis on the new resolution is increase the
escrow deposit and to put the burden on the applicant to keep the escrow account at or above the
minimum amount so their costs owed never exceed the amount in their escrow account.

e Currently, funds for the application fees, escrow accounts and administration fees are collected by
Planning Administrator Deborah Kuehn, who processes them and the escrow fees are held by the
Treasurer’s office. A new procedure will be implemented to improve the approval and accounting
of the escrow accounts so that the Township is better protected against having escrow accounts
overdrawn.,

e The administration fee contained in the current resolution is proposed to be removed as all of these
fixed expenses will be covered by the application fee. The application fee is non-refundable.
Except for the application fee for a rezoning petition other than a Special District, which is reduced,




2

the proposed application fees are the same as those contained in the current resolution, They are
based on the costs and expenses actually incurred by the Township.

o On the bottom of the table on page 2, modest fees for the zoning review of new homes, additions,
agricultural buildings, property divisions and re-descriptions of property have been added.

o Section 4 of the proposed resolution allows the Township to reduce or waive the escrow deposit
and/or application fees when the project is small and not expected to require much review.

Deborah Kuehn collected information on the fees charged by other communities (Ann Arbor Township,
Pittsfield Township and Ypsilanti Township) and the fees included in the proposed resolution are
comparable to these communities. [ have this information available for your review.




Superior Township Zoning Ordinance

Section 1.12 Fees and Performance Guarantees.

The Township Board shall establish a fee schedule by resolution to defray fixed costs and
expenses incutred by the Township to perform functions required under this Ordinance. The
Township Board, Zoning Board of Appeals, Planning Commission, and Zoning Inspector may
also require an applicant to deposit funds with the Township to defray anticipated variable costs
and expenses incurred by the Township. No action shall be taken on any application or appeal
until all applicable fees and escrow deposits have been accepted by the Township Treasurer.

A.

Application Fees for Fixed Costs and Expenses.

Fixed costs and expenses for the processing of permits and applications for zoning, use,
development or other approvals may be assessed as application fees, either as a
nominal charge or based on a cost analysis. If based on cost analysis, the sums
charged shall be periodically reviewed to ensure that cumulative charges reasonably
reflect actual expenses and costs Incurred by the Township.

1. Application fees are non-refundable, but may be waived by the Township Board
for good cause.

2. The amount of the application fee shall be established by resolution of the
Township Board. The fee schedule shall be available for public viewing in the
Township offices.

Escrow Deposits for Variable Costs and Expenses.

The applicant may be required to deposit funds to defray anticipated variable costs and
expenses incurred by the Township where professional input, study or review is desired
before a final decision is made. Such escrow deposits may be used to pay professional
expenses of community planners, engineers, attorneys, and other professionals whose
expertise the Township values to provide guidance on the proposed application.

1. The funds shall be managed by the Township Treasurer, and shall be deposited
before the cost or expense is incurred.

a. The funds will not be deposited in an interest bearing account.

b. The applicant shall be regularly invoiced. The invoice shall show the
date, sums credited and debited, and the manner in which the debit was
computed, where appropriate.

c. Costs incurred to manage the account may be debited to the account.

2. Upon reguest by the applicant, the Township shall provide copies of any written
reports and statements of expenses for the professional services rendered.




The Township shall provide written notice and a request for an additional escrow
deposit to the applicant if at any time the sums on deposit appear insufficient to
cover anticipated costs and expenses.

a. The applicant shall promptly deposit additional funds in accordance with
the written request from the Township.

b. If additional funds are not promptly deposited, the Township may issue a
stop work order, cease review or table action on the application, deny
zoning permits or certificates of zoning compliance associated with the
application, or take no further action to process the project.

Where the Township determines that sums deposited appear likely to exceed
anticipated costs and expenses, those excess funds shall be promptly returned to
the applicant.

Sums remaining in the account when the project is completed shall be promptly
returned to the applicant.




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
FEES PERTAINING TO ZONING ORDINANCE

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
Washtenaw County, Michigan

A Resolution to Amend Fees Pertaining to the
Superior Charter Township Zoning Ordinance
March 21, 2016

Resolution 2016-03

WHEREAS, this Board is authorized by the Zoning Ordinance of the Charter Township of
Superior to set fees by resolution for various matters arising in the course of administration of the
Zoning Ordinance to defray the cost of processing and evaluating applications, permits and
requests; and

WHEREAS, this Board has reviewed the fees previously in effect and has found that they are in
need of revision; and

LET I'T THEREFORE BE RESOLVED that the Charter Township of Supe;ior, Washtenaw
County, Michigan, does hereby amend the fee schedule adopted on January 19, 2010, for

1. APPLICATION FEE REQUIRED

An application fee is required to cover the fixed costs and expenses incurred by the Township for
processing of applications for planning review, engineering review, construction inspection and
other actions as applicable. These fees are used to cover costs such as 1) The cost of the
Planning Commission meetings; 2) Mailing and publication of notices; 3) Maintain the
accounting of and processing payments to professionals and consultants; 4) In-house staff time
for review of plans, development agreements, performance guarantees, etc.

Application fees are non-refundable.
2. ESCROW ACCOUNT ESTABLISHED

An escrow fund shall be established whenever an application is submitted. Escrow funds are
used to defray anticipated variable costs and expenses incurred by the Township where
professional input, study or review is desired before a final decision is made. This includes the
Township consultants’ engineering, planning, legal reviews and other costs as appropriate. All
escrow funds shall be deposited in a non-interest bearing account and are refundable if they are
not used.

3. ADDITIONAL DEPOSITS TO ESCROW FUND REQUIRED -

Whenever the escrow account falls below a specific level, the applicant will be notified in
writing and requested to submit additional escrow. For projects that require a minimum escrow
deposit of §$2,500, if the escrow falls below $1,000, the applicant will be required to deposit a
minimum of $2,500 plus an additional application fee. For projects at the engineering review




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
FEES PERTAINING TO ZONING ORDINANCE

stage or the construction inspection stage, if the escrow falls below $5,000, the applicant will be
required to deposit $5,000.plus an additional application fee. If the deposit is not made ina
timely manner, the Township may stop further reviews and Township work on the project until
the requested deposit is made ( See Superior Township Zoning Ordinance Section 1.12, B, 3, b).
Any account balance remaining upon completion of the project and acceptance of the record
plans will be returned to the applicant.

4.  APPLICATION FEES AND MINIMUM ESCROW DEPOSITS REQUIRED

The following fees and minimum escrow deposits shall be paid by the petitioner to the Superior
Charter Township Treasurer at the time of submittal of an application for each of the following.
The Township may reduce or waive the escrow deposit and/or the application fee if it determines
the project will require minimal review or application work.

Planning Commission Review Eserow Deposit | Application Fee | Total
Area Plan/Rezoning for Special $5,000 $900 $4,400
District*
Site Plan — Preliminary $5,000 $900 $4,400
Site Plan — Final $5,000 $900 $4,400
Site Plan — Revised $2,500 $300 .| $1,400
Major/Minor Change $2,500 NA $ 500
Determination by the PC
Minor Site Plan Review - $2,500 $100 $1,500
Application Review $2,500 NA $1,500
Extension of Site Plan $2,500 I NA $1,500
Rezoning Petition, Other than a $2,000 $500 - | $1,500
Special District
Conditional Use Permit $2,500 $500 $1,500
Additional escrow when required | Either $2,500 or $100 for each time | $2,600
‘ .| $5,000 escrow is added
Zoning reviews for new homes, $2,500 if there isa | $50 $50 or
additions, agricultural buildings, need for

. o . . e $1 )050
property divisions and re- consultant review
deseriptions

*Includes Major Change Amendments to previously approved Area Plans




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
FEES PERTAINING TO ZONING ORDINANCE

Engineering Review

| Escrow Deposit ™~

Application fee

At the time of submittal of detalled constl uction pIans
specifications, and detailed estimates of total costs of
the proposed construction and improvements, the
applicant shall make a deposit in the project escrow
account.

Residential

Non-tresidential

1 %A% of project
cost plus $1 per du

I Y2 % of project
cost plus $1 per

1,500 s.f. of bldg.
size

$500

$500

Additional escrow when required

| $5,000 minimum

1.$200:for each

added $5,000

Engmeermg Inspectmn -

S iEscrow Deposn :

Apphcatlon fee'

The review escrow shall cover the costs of actual
engineering inspection and any apphcatlon engineering
time incurred by the Township’s engineers in association
with the project.

The extent of inspection and field engineering required
may be determined by the Township’s engincer based
upon the contractor’s performance and the applicant’s
engineering involvement. The costs associated with any
field design changes, reviews, evaluations or
interpretations of the plans due to discrepancies evolving
from the construction operation shall be deducted from
the inspection escrow accounts.

Estabhshed by
Township
Engineer

$500

Additional deposit to escrow account

s $5,000 minimum

$200, f01 each

| added $5,000




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
FEES PERTAINING TO ZONING ORDINANCE

5. MISCELLANEOUS FEES
A ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS PETITION

At the time of filing an appeal to the Zoning Board of Appeals, application fees shall be paid by
the petitioner to the Superior Charter Township Treasurer as follows: Appeals brought by the
owner of a single-family dwelling and involving a variance request regarding “Density and
Height Regulations” for one such dwelling: $175.00. Any other appeal: $500.00. The
Township may require the applicant establish an eserow account when the Township determines
review is required by the planner, engineer, attorney or other consultants. T he amount of escrow
shall be determined by the Township but shall be a minimum of $1,500. As with all eSCrow
funds, any monies not used shall be returned to the applicant.

B. SPECIAL MEETING OF THE TOWNSHIP BOARD

At the time of filing a request with the Township Clerk for a special meeting of the Township
Board, an application fee of $600.00 shall be paid by the requester to the Superior Charter
Township Treasurer, If the Board determines for any reason that special meeting cannot be held,
$450.00 of the $600.00 application fee shall be refunded, with the remaining portion of the fee to
be retained by the Township for application costs.

C. SPECIAL MEETING OF THE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION

At the time of filing a request with the Township Clerk for a special meeting of the Township
Planning Commission, an application fee of $750.00 shall be paid by the requester to the
Superior Charter Township Treasurer, If the Planning Commission determines for any reason
the special meeting cannot be held, $650.00 of the $750.00 application fee shall be refunded,
with the remaining portion of the fee to be retained by the Township for application costs.

e

D. PRE-APPLICATION CONSULTANT MEETING

At the time of scheduling a pre-application meeting with the Township Planner, an application
fee of $100.00 shall be paid by the applicant to the Superior Charter Township Treasurer. If
additional meetings are requested, an additional application fec of $75.00 per meeting shall be
paid.

E. PRE-APPLICATION REVIEW

Before an application for rezoning, conditional use or site plan review is filed, the petitioner may
request a pre-application review by the Township’s planner and/or engineer. An application fee
of $500.00 shall be paid by the applicant to the Superior Charter Township Treasurer before such
a review is undertaken.




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
FEES PERTAINING TQ ZONING ORDINANCE

F. TOWNSHIP ADMINISTRATION

The Township shall maintain accurate accounting records of all funds received and all funds
expended. Upon request by the applicant, the Township shall provide a statement of all funds
received and expended.

G. PUBLICATION AND EFFECTIVE DATES

This resolution and fee schedule shall become effective immediately upon publication in
MLive's Ann Arbor edition, aka, the Ann Arbor News, a newspaper of general circulation within
the Township on 2016.

CERTIFICATION

1, David Phillips, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw
County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct ¢opy of a resolution
adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on March 21, 2016
and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No. 267, Public Acts of
Michigan, 1976, as amended.




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
FEES PERTAINING TO ZONING ORDINANCE

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

A Resolution to Amend Fees Pertaining to the
Superior Charter Township Zoning Ordinance
January 19, 2010

At aregular meeting of the Fownship Board of Trustees of Superior Charter Township,

Washtenaw County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall of said Township on the nineteenth Do
day of January 2010, at 7:30 p.m. Eastern Standard Time, the following resolution was offered DR
by McKinney and seconded by Lewis: Lo

WHEREAS, this Beard is authorized by Zoning Ordinance of the Charter Township of Superior
to set fees by resolution for various matters arising in the course of administration of the Zoning
Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, this Board has reviewed the fees previously in effect and has found that they are in
need of revision;

LET IT THEREFORE BE RESOLVED, that the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw
County, Michigan, does hereby amend the fee schedule adopted on June 15, 2009, for rezoning
petitions, site plan reviews, special district review and other fees as sct forth below; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that an administrative fee shall be added to all review costs
deducted from review escrow accounts though all stages of the development process; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in the event that the fees are not fully paid within thirty (30}
days after notification of outstanding invoices and prior to any requested action by the Planning
Commission, the Planning Commission shall consider that as grounds for denial; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOIVED, that all of the review escrow funds are refundable if they are not

used, less fifteen percent (15%) administration costs of the original amount used. All review
escrow funds will be deposited in a non-interest bearing account.

1, REZONING PETITIONS (OTHER THAN SPECIAL DISTRICTS)

The following fees and review escrows shall be paid by the petitioner to the Superior Charter
‘Fownship Treasurer at the time of submittal of the application to rezone:

Application fees: $ 90000 5560
Review escrow: $-5006:00- $2,500
Total: $-1:960:60-$3.000




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
FEES PERTAINING TO ZONING ORDINANCE

Review escrow funds are used for the Township consultants® engineering, planning and legal
reviews and other costs as appropriate. Review costs will be deducted from the escrow account
along with the appropriate administrative fee. Ha-reviewcosteveeedsthemnoustin-the-eserow
aecauni-the-costplus the sppropriate adminisirativefeeshatt-be billedothe-petitioner: Billing
rates are available upon request.

If a second public hearing must be scheduled due to the petitioner’s failure to post required
signage or provide information as required, or due to the petitioner’s request, an additional fee of
$300.00 to offset the Township’s additional costs of public notices and affidaviis of notice shall
be paid by the petitioner prior to the Township scheduling the public hearing,

2, APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

‘The following fees shall be paid by the applicant to the Superior Charter Township Treasurer at
the time of submittal of the application for a Conditional Use Permit,

Application fees: $ 500.00
Review escrow: $300.08 $2,500
Total: $-808:00  §3.000

Application fee includes one Planning Commission meeting in addition to the meeting at which
the public hearing is held. For placement on each additional agenda, an additional fee of
$150.00 shall be payable in advance.

Review escrow funds are used for the Township consultants’ engineering, planning and legal
reviews and other costs as appropriate. Review costs will be deducted from the escrow account
along with the appropriate administrative fee. Hareview eost-exceedstheamountintheeserow
accouni—thecostphistheapproprinte administrative-feershall-be-biledto-the petidioner, Billing
rales are available upon request.

3. SITE PLAN REVIEW (OTHER THAN SPECIAL DISTRICTS)

The following fees shall be paid by the applicant to the Superior Charter Township Treasurer at
the time of submiltal for each review:

Al PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW

Appiication fees: $ 900.00
Review escrow: $1;200.00-+- 875 per-acre $5.000
Total: $2100:00-+-575peraere$5.000

...-=-{ Formatted: Highlight

{ Formatied: Highlight




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
FEES PERTAINING TO ZONING ORDINANCE

Review escrow funds are used for the Township consultants’ engineering, planning and legal
reviews and other costs as appropriate. Review costs will be deducted from the escrow account

along with the appropriate administrative fee. Jareview-costexcesdsthe amountintheeserony .| Formatted: Highlignt

aeconni-the-vastphus-the appropriate-administrative-feershall-be billed-to-the petitioner: Billing
rates are available upon request.

B.  FINAL SITE PLAN REVIEW

Application fees: $ 900.00
Review escrow: $5200:08  $5.000
Total: £-2,186:00-_$5.900

Review escrow funds are used for the Township consultants’ engineering, plaming and legal
reviews and other costs as appropriate. Review costs will be deducted from the escrow account

along with the appropriate administrative fee. H-areview cost-exeeeds-the-amountin-the-eserow - Formatted: Highlight

eecount-the-costplus-the-apprepriate-ndministrative feeshall-be-billed-to-the-petitiener: Billing

rates are available upon request.

C. REVISED SITE PLAN REVIEW (EACH REVISION)

Application fees: $ 30000
Review escrow: $:106:08 $2,500
Total: $H400:00 2,300

Review escrow funds are used for the Township consultants’ engincering, planning and legal
reviews and other costs as appropriate. Review costs will be deducted from the escrow account

along with the appropriate administrative fee, H-aveviewcostexcsedsthewmountinthe eserow { Formatted: Highlight
Www}tmwﬁwmmﬁwmmmamm Billing ' '
rates are available upon request,

D. MAJOR/MINOR CHANGE

Application fees: $ 100.00
Review escrow: 30008 52,500
Total: 40008 $2.600




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
FEES PERTAINING TO ZONING ORDINANCE

4. PETITION FOR SPECIAL DISTRICT REVIEW
The following fees shall be paid by the petitioner to the Supetior Charter Township Treasurer at

the time of submittal of the application For a Special District and at the time of each subsequent
submittal:

A, REZONING PETITION AND AREA PLAN REVIEW

Application fees; $ 900.00
Review escrow: £5200.08- §5.000
Total: $2,100:00-_$5.900

Review escrow funds are used for the Township consultants’ engineering, planning and legal
reviews and other costs as appropriate. Review costs will be deducted from the escrow account

along with the appropriate administrative fee. Hereviewcostexceedstheamount in the-eserew v

account-thecosi-pius-theappropriate-adminisirative fee shalt-be billed-to-the petitioner: Billing
rates are available upon request,

If & second public hearing must be scheduled due to the petitioner’s faiture to post required
signage or provide information as required, an additional fee of $300.00 to oftset the Township’s
additional costs of public notices and affidavits of notice shall be paid by the petitioner prior to
the Township scheduling the public hearing.

B. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW

Application fees: $ 900.00
Review escrow: S4200-00--87500 per-pere $5.000
Total: $IAGDDLOL$T5.60-per pere 55,900

Review escrow funds are used for the Township consultants® engincering, planning and legal
reviews and other costs as appropriate. Review cosls W[]l be deductcd from the escrow account
along with the appropriate administrative 1ee arevie da-tre-ameountin-tho-eserow

gecountthe-costplustheapprepri e-petitioners Billing

rates are available upon request.

C. FINAL SITE PLAN REVIEW

Application fees: $ 900.00

{ Formatted: Highlight




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
FEES PERTAINING TO ZONING ORDINANCE

Review escrow; $-1200:60- $5.000
Totak: S2700:00_55.900

Review escrow funds are used for the Township consultants® engineering, planning and legal
reviews and other costs as appropriate. Review costs will be deducted from the escrow account

along with the appropriate administrative fee. JHarevien-eost-exceedatheamount-inthe-eserow

neeottthe-eost-plas the-approprivte-ednsinistrative-foorshel-be-biledHothe-petittoner. Billing
rates are available upon request.

D. MAJOR/MINOR CHANGE

Application fees: $ -$60:00_8500
Review escrow: 380:66_%2,500
Total: $-400:00_%3,000

Review escrow funds arc used for the Township consultants’ engineering, planning and legal
reviews and other costs as appropriate. Review costs mll bc deducted fromt the escrow account
along with the appropriate administrative fee. : :

aewaﬂi—ihﬁﬂ%a#u&mw&ap%&aehmmﬁ%%avb@%ﬁhe&eﬂ&eﬂa Blllmg :

rates are available upon request.

5. ENGINEERING REVIEW FELS

At the time of submittal of detailed construction plans, specifications, and detailed estimates of
totat costs of the proposed construction and improvements, the applicant shall pay to the
Township Treasurer a fee for review equal to one and one-half percent (1 %%) of the estimated
total costs of construction and improvements, plus one dollar ($1.00} per dwelling unit or, in the
case of non-residential developments, one and one-half percent (1 ¥2%) of the estimated costs of
construction and improvements, plus one dollar ($1.00) 1500 square feet of the total building
size. The estimates shall be provided by the applicant, and verified by the Township engineer,
with the Township engineer retaining final authority to determine the total costs upon which the
percentage shall be based,

The fee shall be paid prior to the Township engineer’s review of any part of the construction
plans. Review costs will be deducted from the escrow account along with the appropriate
administrative fee. Hthereview casts-exceed-the amountinthe eserow-neeount;the-costa-plus
the-appropriste-administrative-fee-shall-be-billed-to-the-petitioner. Billing rates are available
upot request,

.—v{ Formatted: Highlight

Lt { Formatted; Highlight

".++{ Formatted: Highfight




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
FEES PERTAINING TO ZONING ORDINANCE

6. PRECONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT MEETING

The following fees shall be paid by the applicant to the Superior Township Treasurer at the ime
of scheduling a preconstruction and development agreement meeting:

A. PROJECT WITH PUBLIC WATER AND SANITARY SEWER

One and one-half hour $650.00

(maximum meeting time)

B. PROJECT WITHOUT PUBLIC WATER AND SANITARY SEWER

One and one-half hour $500.00
(maximum meeting time)

1f the meeting exceeds one and one-half hours, or if a subsequent meeting is required, the
additional fees shall be payable at the above rates rounded to the nearest quarter hour,

7. INSPECTION FEES DEPOSIT (IN FIELD)

The fees for inspection shall be borne by the applicant and paid to the Township Treasurer. Fees
for inspection shall be established at the preconstruction meeting by the Township engineer, who
shall transmit a copy of the amount required for inspection fees to the applicant, the Township
Clerk, and the Township Treasurer. The Township Treasurer shall place the amount determined
by the Township engineer in an escrow account,

Inspection fees shall cover the costs of actual inspection and any administrative engineering time
incurred by the Township’s engineer(s) in association with the preject. Inspection costs will be
deducted from the inspection escrow account along with the appropriate administrative fee. If
the review costs exceed the amount in the escrow account, the costs plus the appropriate
administrative fee shall be billed to the petitioner, The extent of inspection and field engineering
required may be determined by the Township’s engineer based upon the contractor’s
performance and the applicant’s engineering involvement. The costs associated with any field
design changes, reviews, evaluations or interpretations of the plans due to discrepancies evolving
from the construction operation shall be deducted from the inspection escrow accounts.

The applicant will be notified in the event the escrow funds have been depleted and additional
funds are required. Prompt attention to reestablishing the escrow funds will prevent the project
consfruction from being stopped and/ or occupancy permits withheld, Any account balance




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
FEES PERTAINING TO ZONING ORDINANCE

remaining upon completion of the project and acceptance of the record plans will be returned to
the applicant less fifteen percent (15%) for administration.

Review of “as-built™ plans shall be invoiced against the inspection funds.

The fees herein contained shall be in addition to those charges for connection charges and other
charges or fees required for sanitary sewer and water supply.

8. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS PETITION

At the time of filing an appeal to the Zoning Board of Appeals, fees shall be paid by the
petitioner to the Superior Charter Township Treasurer as follows:

Appeals brought by the owner of a single-family dsvelling and involving a variance
request regarding “Densily and Height Regulations™ for one such dwelling:

$175.00
Any other appeal:
$500.00
9. MISCELLANEOUS FEES

A, SPECIAL MEETING OF THE TOWNSHIP BOARD

At the time of filing a request with the Township Clerk for a special meeting of the Township
Board, a fee of $600.00 shall be paid by the requester to the Superior Charter Township
Treasurer. If the Board determines for any reason that special meeting cannot be held, $450.00
of the $600.00 fee shall be refunded, with the remaining portion of the fee fo be refained by the
Township for adminisirative costs,

B. SPECIAL MEETING OF THE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION

At the time of filing a request with the Township Clerk for a special meeting of the Township
Planning Commission, a fee of $750.00 shall be paid by the requester to the Superior Charter
Township Treasurer. Tf the Planting Commission determines for any reason the special meeling
cannot be held, $650.00 of the §750.00 fee shall be refunded, with the remaining portion of the
fee to be retained by the Township for administrative costs.

C. PRE-APPLICATION CONFERENCE
At the time of scheduling a pre-apptication meeting with the Township Planner, a fee of $100.00

shali be paid by the applicant to the Superior Charter Township Treasurer. If additional meetings
are requested, an additional $75.00 per meeting shall be paid.




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
FEES PERTAINING TO ZONING ORDINANCE

D. PRE-APPLICATION REVIEW
Before an application for rezoning, conditional use or site plan review is filed, the petitioner may
request a pre-application review by the Township’s planner and/or enginecer. A fee of $500.00

shall be paid by the applicant to the Superior Charter Township Treasurer before such a review is
undertaken,

10, EXTENSION OF AREA PLAN, MINOR SITE PLAN, PRELIMINARY SITE
PLAN AND FINAL SITE PLAN APPROVAL

The review escrow shall be paid by the petitioner to the Superior Charter Township Treasurer at
the time of submittal of the application for an extension:

Review escrow: $-1:500:00 $2.500
Total: $-1500:00_$2.500

Review escrow funds are used for the Township consultants® engineering, planning and legal
reviews and other costs as appropriate. Review costs will be deducted from the escrow account

along with the appropriate administrative fee. Jfareview-cost-exceeds-thewmonntinthe-eserow |

aecountthe-costphus-the appropriste-administrativefee shall be billed-to-the petitioner: Billing
rates are available upon request.

11, MINOR SITE PLAN REVIEW

The following fees shall be paid by the applicant to the Superior Charter Township Treasurer at
the time of submittal of the application for each minor site plan review.

Review escrow: 50000 £2.500
Total; 5-5500:80 32,500

Review escrow funds are used for the Township consultants’ engineering, planning and legal
reviews and other costs as appropriate. Review costs will be deducted from the escrow account

along with the appropriate administrative fee. Hereviewcostexceedsthe-nmomnt-in-the-eserow

aeeonnithecostplusthe appropriate-adimind atHbe-billedHo-the petitioner. Billing

rates are available upon request.

12. ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW

The following fees shall be paid by the applicant to the Superior Charter Township Treasurer at
the time of submittal for each administrative review:

_.--{ Formatted: Highlight

{ Formatted: Highlight




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
FEES PERTAINING TO ZONING ORDINANCE

Review escrow: $ 1,500.00

Total: $ 1,500.00

Review escrow funds are used for the Township consultants’ engineering, planning and legal

reviews and other costs as appropriate. Review costs will be deducted from the escrow account L
along with the appropriate administrative fee. Jarevievcostesceedstheamountinthe-eserow _..---{ Formatted: Highlight

aceotil; the-costplus-the-appropriate administrative-feershatl-be-billedHo-the petitiener. Billing
rales are available upon request.

13, ADMINISTRATIVEREES NO LONGER ASSESSED

An administrative fee shall be charged whenever a Township consultant’s review cost (including
but not limited to engineering, planning and legal reviews) is deducted from a review escrow
account. The administrative fee shall also be deducted from the review escrow account and shall
be caleutated according to the following table:

Review Cost Administrative Fee
Under $250 10%
$251-$500 8%
$501-$1,500 4%
$1,500-$3,000 3%
Over $3,000 2%

i4. PUBLICATION AND EFFECTIVE DATES

This resolution and fee schedule shall become effective immediately upon publication in the
Ypsilanti Courier, a newspaper of general circulation within the Township on January 28,
2010.

CERTIFICATION

I, David Phillips, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charier Township of Superior, Washtenaw
County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution
adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on January 19, 2010
and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No, 267, Public Acts of
Michigan, 1976, as amended.




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
FEES PERTAINING TO ZONING ORDINANCE

David Phillips, Superior Township Clerk

Roll call vote: McKinney, Phillips, Caviston, Green, Lewis, Williams, McFarlane
Nays: None
Absent: None

The Resolution is adopted.

10




David M. Phillips, Clerk

davidphillips@superior-twp,org

3040 North Prospect, Ypsilanti, MI 48198 Phone: (734)482-6099 Fax: (734) 482-3842

MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 21, 2014
TO: Superior Township Board of Trustees
FROM: David M. Phillips, Township Clerk
RE: Increase Salary of Election Workers

The election workers in Superior Township are currently paid $10.00 per hour for an election worker and
$12.00 per hour for a chairperson. I am having difficulty recruiting election workers, especially those with
the skills and the desire to work the more skilled jobs (operating the laptop computer) or to become
chairpersons. If I create the position of co-chair, 1 can train staff to be chairpersons, train them to work the
laptop computer and pay them more for their efforts. This will not only “strengthen the bench” but will also
enable me to reward those workers who work the more difficult jobs and show extra effort.

I have surveyed local communities and also have extensive information on communities state-wide. The
proposed salaries are commensurate with the other communities. Below are the hourly pay rates for various
communities:

Community Worker Co-Chair Chairperson

Ann Arbor Township $12.00 + meals Plus $50.00 per election bonus
Ypsilanti Township $12,00 $13.00

Pittsfield Township $12.00 + snacks & lunch $14.00

City of Ann Arbor $9.00 $12.00

I am requesting the Board approve the following salary increases for election workers to be effective
immediately:

e Election Worker, $11.00 per hour

e Co-Chair, $12.00 per hour

e Chairperson, $13.00 per hour

The increased cost to the Township would be negligible, In 2016 we are having four elections. The
Township will be reimbursed for all costs for the March 8 and May 3 election. The cost increase for the
August 2 Primary will be about $600. The cost increase for the November 8 Primary would be about $700.
The funds for election workers are charged to G.L. 101-191-703.000, Elections, Contract Services, which
will be within budget even with the above cost increases.




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION TO INCREASE THE, SALARIES FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP
ELECTION WORKERS

Resolution Number: 2016-04 =
Date: March 21, 2016

WHEREAS, as required by law, the Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior
Township is responsible to conduct elections; and,

WHEREAS, in order to properly conduct elections it is essential fo hire
qualified and competent election workers; and,

WHEREAS, election workers in Superior Township are currently paid $10.00
per hour and chairpersons are paid $12.00 per hour; and,

WHEREAS, the Clerk of Superior Township has surveyed other communities in
the area and determined the proposed salary increase is commensurate with what other
communities are already paying their election workers; and,

WHEREAS, since the enactment of the election consolidation law (PA 298 of
2003), there are fewer elections per year, which results in reduced annual salary costs to
conduct elections; and

WHEREAS, salaries for election workers are funded by GL 101-191-703.000,
which was budgeted for $20,000 for FY2016 and to date, about $6,000 has been
expended from this activity and there are adequate funds in the budget tg pay for the
proposed salary increase; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superior Township Board
of Trustees hereby approves increasing the salaries to $11.00 per hour for an election
worker, $12.00 per howr for a co-chair and $13.00 per hour for a chairperson, effective
immediately.




David Phillips

From: Victor Chevrette <chevrettev@ewashtenaw.org>

~ Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 1:48 PM
To: ' Ken Schwartz; David Phillips; Victor Chevrette
Subject;: - Station 1, dayroom and sleeping quarters lighting
Attachments:; Light Proposal.pdf

Ken and Dave,

After reviewing and witnessing the lighting problem in the dayroom and sleep quarters at'Fire Station 1, | would like to
request to replace the existing light fixtures and switches to LED style. A&N Electric Inc has given me a written quote of
$5,669.28 to replace the fixtures and switches that would be required to run at a lower voltage. This would also be in
line with the "energy audit" that was done. | would recommend that the fund come from line item 206-336-980-000.
Also attached is the description of work to be done from A&N proposal from 11-24-2014.

Respectfully

Victor G. Chevrette

Director

Washtenaw County Hazardous Materials Response Team Fire Chief Superior Township Fire Dept.
7999 Ford Road

Ypsilanti, MI 48198

Tel: 734-484-1996,




A & N FElectric, Inc,
813 Wildwood Lane

Proposal

Ann Arbor, MI 48103

Phone # (734) 260-9689 Fax # (734) 426-0498

Name / Address

Superior Township Fire Dept.
Att: Dave Judson

7999 Ford Rd.

Ypsilanti, Mi. 48198

Date 11/24/2014

Description

Total

Job Location: 7999 Ford Rd, Ypsilanti, Mi, 48198
Lighting Réplacement to LED

Butside-RoloLights |
1')'Removc'(4)"metaI-halidevlightvpole’ﬁ.'étures;-insfalf»(d)%‘Selqe&@\v%w{ﬂiﬂmte—eﬁsﬁﬂgmpm
AlHbabérand-Material-for-a.sum-of- o JQ o0 Ve

Indobr_@an Lighting - Day Room & Sleeping Arvea

2) Remove (21} CFL dimmable can lights from day room and hallway by sleeping area
Install (9} Lithonia 6" LED dimmable can lights in the day room
Install (3} new Siw'ayki\-”ory LD di}lnmers
Install (3) Lithonia 6" LED dinumable can lights in the hallway by sleeping avea
Install (I new 3way ivory LED dimmicr \'
Replace about (32) existing 2xd ceiling ile
All Labor and Material for a sum of

Ql;tsidello@assedSquax&Seﬂi!»Ligists

HRemove-wiring n-(Sysquare-soffit-recessed-lights
histall-and-wire-(5)36w-corn-rel-EBfixtures
Install-and-wire-(5)-36w-corn-roH-ERBD fixtures

4;316:66

-

(566928 |

111800~

Total

$11;103:28




© SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

A RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR THE COUNTY PARKS NATURAL AREA
PRESERVATION PROGRAM ACQUISITION OF 53 ACRES IN SECTION 33

Resolution Number: 2016-05
Date: March 21, 2016

WHEREAS, In an email communication the Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation
Commission indicated that it was interested in acquiring in fee a 53 acre parcel in section 33
through their Natural Areas Preservation Program (NAPP).

WHEREAS, the parcel is located at 325 E. Clark Road (J-10-33-400-029) in section 33 and
contains old growth forest, steep slopes, wetlands, remnant prairie habitat and a stream

corridor which runs through the property and connects to the LeFurge Woods Nature Preserve to
the north; and,

WHEREAS, The Superior Township Parks Commission voted to support and recommend
County acquisition of this property at their meeting held on February 22, 2016; and,
WHEREAS, plans include establishing a trail to connect to the Superior Greenway Nature Trail
which leads to Township Hall, with a possible connection to the County's Border-to-Border
Trail; and,

WHEREAS, township utility easements on the property would remain in effect for potential
future water and sewer lines; and,

WHEREAS, Washtenaw County Ordinance No. 128 requires that properties considered for
acquisition through the NAPP be reviewed by the local unit of government.

WHEREAS, without being specific to location, the Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation
Commission will make available in the future a small area of land along Clark Road to relocate
an existing sanitary pump station. The area to be determined by the mutual consent of the
Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation Commission and Superior Township; and,

WHEREAS, the Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation Commission and Superior Township
agree to rezone the property from Planned community (PC) to Recreation/Conservation (RC).

THEREFORE, the Superior Township Board agrees that the 53-acre parcel at 325 E. Clark
Road, identified in the Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation Commission communication
dated January 20, 2016, is suitable for acquisition and preservation through the Washtenaw




County Natural Areas Preservation program, The Board further agrees that the parcel contains
significant natural features and would encourage the extension of trails from the Border-to-
Border Trail to the Superior Greenway and the dedication of a small parcel of land to relocate an
existing pump sanitary station,




Bromley Park Community Association
Superior Township, M148198

February 18, 2015

My Keith Lockie, Director
Superior Twp. Utilities
575 E Clark Road
Ypsilanti, M148198

Re:  Annual Utility Maintenance Fee - Sanitary Sewer System

When the Bromley Park Community was approved by the Township, an Annual Utility
Maintenance Fee was agreed between the Developer and the Township in consection with
the maintenance of the Bicycle Path/Utility Access Road located en Township property
south of the Condominium Development.

The Community Association is currently in arrears on the obligation of paying this
Annual Utility Maintenance Fee. The Community Association financial condition is directly

impacted by the lack of completion of the Condominium portion of the project. It seems
unlikely that any more Condominium wnits will be built in the foreseeable future.

We thercfore request annual fees owed for 2016 be waived,

Your kind consideration of this request would be greatly appreciated

Very truly yours,

BROMLEY PARK COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION

Pa%éclm

10149 E Avondale Circle
Superior Township, MI 48198
Phone 734-481-0395




3 SUPERIOR
TOWNSRHIP

Ypsilanti, Ml 48198

Invoice

UTILITY DEPARTHENT Date Number
1/4116 2016-01
Bill To
Bromley Park Community Association
cfo Mr. Paul Blasch
10149 E. Avondale Circle
Ypsilanti, Ml 48198
P.0. No. Terms Due Date Localtion
3/1/16 Bromley Park
Description Qty UM Rate Amount
Annual Utility Access Maintenance Fee - Prior Year's 1 3,22572 3,225.72
Amt.
September, 2015 All Urban Consumers CPI - -.04% 3,2256.72 -0.0004 -1.29
Total $3,224 43
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $3,224.43
White - Customer Copy
Yellow - Remittance Copy
Green - Accounting Copy
Phone # Web Site E-mail

734-480-5500

www.superior-twp.org

utilitydept@superior-twp.org




1INGNS OL INON ALILLN

LiNgNs OL 3NON ONIaTINg
LINENS OL INON Advd
JININS OL INON MY
1INGNS OL INON ENIE

1IAGNS OL INON  AdNN4 TVHINTD

9L0¢ 'LC Udleiy -8ied

1INdINAVd JO4 ST11d
dIHSNMOL 401d4dNS




de@ AnN 104 000'S$ PUE SPUNJ JUSWUISAOL) 10}
00°000'cS Jopun o pascidde-aid Jayjpe ale siaulo ||y ‘|eacsdde Joj pieoq aU) 03 pajuasald 2Jam S$H00UD 9SaY) JO SWI0S [S10N

dag AlnN - zZes
pund ali4 - 90¢

pun4 Aouaby % i1snij - Lo/

pun4 Jled - g0g

pung meT - gg¢

pund bulpiing - 6%¢

pun{ adueUSUIBIN 19911S 9PIS - 072

pund ybipesns - 61g

pun4 asusjad |ebe - #0z

pun4 jelauas - |0}

'Spun] BUIMO||O} 8] WOl USTHIM S393UJ jje Sapndll - Jueg [elsusg)

:spuny BuIMOo||0) 23 10} Hodal 1SE| DOUIS USHLIM SHO2UD [ SUIBIU0),

0102 ‘¢ Uotely :a1eQ

SjuswasingsIi( 10 PJo2oY W
dIHSNMOL 401d43dNS




G5 8F8

SHAOILON FONVHD TIVH JNY S8ID0Hd

hne)s LBLLE THED ST0Z/80/€0
gogE $II7440S 4OHS SEOIAYES LICEED I04EA TWOH 9BLLE INID 2102/80/E0
LTTLLO'T NQILOIISNI ‘“$EIIL FIVIOE “IIO FONVHD ‘ORI ‘SITYS MOJI NYWINgG ENED S8LLE INID 910zZ/80/€0
€67 EEE 9T/L/€ DEHL 9T/2/% ¥¥0M NCILDIETE THNRIN-SAYH ¥ HIFZFYSITI veLLE TNED 910Z/80/€0
66 E0L'T T €23 — DITI TIYH NMOI 4TC/IIT4S MYT/NID Z9¥aINg 91a £8LLE INED 910Z/80/E0
06°E6 810Z 833 - SHEDIANIS IANSELNI LSYIHOD TBLLE INED 21CT/80/€0
¥9° LG 91/£/€ J0 ¥MIIM EIIANIS 909 00€ = NOILVIQIYOD SYINID T8LLE TNED 9T0Z/80/€0
£8°CF SEIJOD INI¥d Inid DT SNOILOTOS INIWNDOA J9% Q8LLE TNED 910Z/80/50
[ 037 SEIZ02 IMI¥d INTg DTT SNOIINTOS LNHROJIOC ¥V BLLLE INFED 9T02/80/€0
G4°99 FALYM ONTEIS ANYAWOD BIIYM TEQIOSEY 8LLLE INID 9T0Z/80/£0
00" %8% FATYA SNEHGELS ¥6GT d0-NYITO IHDITH ADIAEES DONINYITD §.79 LLLLE INID 9TOZ/E0/€0
00682 ¥ood NE¥d SMEYd ¥I¥aEd OT1 ‘9004 AHLLIY 9LLLE INID 9T10Z/€0/E0
¥6°61T 9102 924 - 'TENL MNYE XEM SLLLE NID 9T02/T0/EQ
18- 12T 97 €43 - ONIOTING NIWAY & SENOHd INTHINYAIT ALYTILA ML ¥0I¥Edns PLLLE INED 91I0Z/T0/E0
LZ"BLO'8 9T0Z €23 ~ JSOH/ NOISNIL aRAZ TIOYAYE JMI YOINTINS ELLLE INES 9TICZ/T0/E0
gy°9 TIYH IHSINMIEAQ - Sd4Sn I00¥ QYYD LIdIED 4IHSNMOL ¥OT¥HdNS TLLLE INED G10Z/10/80
28 ZLY $EIT440S IDIAIO IDYINYAQY SETSYLS TLLLE TNID 9T0Z/T0/E0
00"00T’T SOYL ILSYM 008 TbZ2§ SIOIAMIS HFISUYM IITENdTH OLLLE INED 9T0Z/TI0/E0
66°TFT HNIHOYW =EOYIS0d €04 ¥MNI ONI ¥Sn ISQdoEN 69LLE piviceal 9T0Z/T0/E0
007069 A0 HINOW ZHI ¥MOJd SNOILDIISNI TEOIEIDITE YITNYH RIMAE g9LLE TNED 9T0Z/TO/E0
§5°00L'9 97102 NYL - SIHHIUTLETILS ADEENE Z1d LOLLE TNID 910Z/10/€0
P LS 9T/G62/¢ J0 MIEM IOIANES 203 00E = NOIIWEOddoD SWINID 98LLE INED 9T0Z/T0/E0
BLES6TT avod SIZ¥ND 9 d¥od EIACHATL NOISSIHKOD QY0¥ AINACD MYNIIHSYM SOLLE INED 9T10e/9¢/20
00000701 GNNATE aNOE FAYISANYT ITTSHOOEH 277 ONIATIOH JNYT NY¥DIHDIH "E°F TOLLE TNED eto0z/9z/z0
LG 6ED’S ’ 9T0Z RYYOANYL - FRIIGIAO YIEOSYIIL AINDOD MUNIIHSTM €OLLE INED ST0g/EE/E0
9L°991 9T0Z HOWYW - HONYIASNI ROISIA N¥Id FOIAGES NOISIA Z9LLE INED 910Z/82/20
Q¥ Z0S'£9 A¥d 91/62/Z QIISNYEL HSHYD aNQd TIOEAYd dMI ¥OI¥Idns T9LLE IRED 9102/€2/20
21708t 9T/61/2 — 91/8/2 INIWISENGHITY FDYITIN AEIYEd NO¥ 09LLE NI 9t0e/e2/20
S6°£8 $yood EI¥daEn Iaod "ONI “TIIONAOD IJA0D TYNCIIVMMIINI 6SLLE INED 9102/€2/80
€7 €6E SIONIDEYE GEACH ¥0d SNDIS SNDISLSYE 8SLLE INID 9T0C/22/20
19°€¢ IL0EdS0¥d 686T o NIEIS ADgEANE 31d LGLLE TNED 910g/£2/20
Z17LS8 9102 HOUWW - HONYHASNI TYILNIQ TYINId YITId 9SLLE INED 910Z/£2/20
L1191 9T0Z HOUYW - FINVIOASNI 33ITIT 02 HONYEASNI HJIIT SHEWASNOD SELLE INTD 8T0T/€2/20
9" LG 91/81/Z IO ¥IIM TIIAYES DNE 00E - NOILV¥HOd¥OD SYINID FSLLE TRED 910e/82/20
9G¢"£Z6°0 9T0¢ HOMYR - TONYYIASHI TYOIQIEW W-QTITES FINTLE/SS0ED 2079 EGLLE INED 9102/£2/20
16°63L°S 9TCT RY¥NYEII THIOY NOTLWINMO4dSNYIL WYY d0Zdy NNV TSLLE TED 9T0T/€T/20
00°0L MAEINYOYH ~ TYAORIY ESYYL ZQISTYOH ADTAYES OMINYEID S,71¥ ISLLE TNED 9T102/€2/20
0P 0¥6°T ONISSESSY - SIOILON IONYHD JO ONITIUR Io% 0S§LLE INED ST0Z/ZZ/20
00" bE INEWISYNEHIEY IEMOIE WO NYWHOYS WYITIIM ebLLE INTD 9T0T/L1/20
0S5 LFPE’T oT0Z REYOYEEI - SEEI ¥ETIYEL YRNINSYIEL AINROD MYNILHSYM SPLLE jpsvicial 9T0Z/LT/20
00" 069 INFWHAYL S,20C0 IS WOodd TEII 01 ENd AZNOW aNNd TEII ML ¥OTHEIANS LYLLE TNED 2T0E/LT/20
¥Z°02 dWNYLS DRISSESSY ¥Od a¥d MNI I00Y QEYD IICENY dIHSNMOL HOIMEdNS SFLLE INED 9T0Z/LT/Z0
66 FE SEITdENS F2IIIC N¥Id LIQTID SIETEYIS SPLLE INED 91I0CT/LT/ZC
68°68T SEITASNS IOIAIC HI9YINYAQY SHETAYIS PYLLE TNID 9T0T/LT/T0
TO0CLL SIYYd QU0 SHOINEIYLSTIA NYIYYds EVLLE INED S102/LT/E0
LV 9FZ ITYS OTT ‘X14dNs IAYISANYT ANOALIS ZhLLE NED 910Z/L1/20
00- 8% WEOM NOILOETIE YILLOYI YHINYRYS TPLLE INTD 910Z/L1/20
00-s8e gHAOL IS -~ T¥IAdY XYL O3 ‘HILIY P ONIQ¥Ey O%LLE NID 2102/L1/20
ST OTE’T 9T0Z 933 - MIAYIS/TIYHI/WYIS-ITNY SEATOOTONHIEL NOYIHHIVI BELLE TNED 9TOE/LT/2Z0
ZT 0FE o102 NYL -~ SENOHIITIL 2353¥d 8ELLE THNED 3T0g/LT/20
Qo cer ‘e NIQEYD aN¥Y WERE ¥OoI¥Edas SY0STACY WHO LELLE TNED 9T0Z/LT/20
Q0" %¥ INENASHONERITI LE¥OIL dW0d NOSdHOHT NII®YH 9FELLE TNED 910Z/LT/20
00" 06T 9T0Z ‘€T DO¥ - SADEID QLT ‘SNO¥ID CsSo¥dE YETIIR-ATIEH SELLE Picice) 9102/L1/20
00°0¢€ 9T/91/2 NOIIDIASNI T¥DIIEIOITI~T NYWITIEH STWYL FELLE INID 9TQZ/LT/E0
ol bR AR 4 IOQAHANCIS ? a¥Y ITES SEIIL WI¥L/EAOKHITE YD FENY LEAIISNIIID gELLE TNED 2102/LT/20
Fo*LE 9T/TT/2 20 ¥dEM HADIA¥IS DNY 00f =~ ROIITHOLHOD STINID ZELLE INID 9T0Z/ LI/ 2D
0z 9re TIYH NMOI B 9ONINYITO OSIW FOIAYES ONINYITID S.7T¥ TELLE INID 9102/LT/20
MANYE TYEENED TINID uwrg
Junowy woT3dTIOS?Dg JWeN IoPUDA Litel:lt ] yueg 3. FODYD
dML E0T¥EdNS :49d
9T0Z/12/€0 - 9T0Z/LT/Z20 WOYI EIV¥A MIOHEHD ADNWN i8S

€/T WOTYHANS IO STHSNMOL dHIEVHD ¥0d YILSIDIE MDEHD

Wd 60:%Z0 8TOEZ/9T/€0



A 007008

68F# LIMYES MINE ¥OE SANOE TYNOILIAAY

FITAYES TEISCd °“§°0 9veLE THED 9T0T/ST/ED
00°8LT ST0Z ‘8 HOUYW - M¥OM NOIIDITE SNIEIT IOWYX SH8LE INED 9I0Z/ST/E0
00" 000°T MITANYYS 0BTZ ¥0I QNAITH QNOE SHFHLOYE TICL FY8LE INES 9I0Z/ST/E0
00912 2102 ‘8 HOWWW - MHO0M MOIIDHETZ GHLIOEL YIEHNIWYL £v8LE TNED 9T0Z/ST/E0
00" 682 9T0Z WYW - SHEII ¥SH ANAT TIOEAYd dML J0I¥=dns Z¥8LE TNED 9T0Z/6T/€0
9€£°ge1T TEI INOODIY O¥Y0 LICEMD THONNY IO0W Q9¥d LIQEED JIHSNMOI HOINIdNS Iv8LE INID 2T0Z/ST/€0
9F"9Th $3ITd4NS FDIIAC IOVINYAQY SITAVIS 0vaLE TNED 2TI02/ST/E0
007681 9T0Z ‘8 HOWWW - MWOM NOILDETE SAITITHI~INYXYE NOYYHS GE8LE TNED 9T0Z/ST/E0
00°0LT 9T0Z '8 HOYYW - ¥¥OM NOIIDETII LNYAEE YHONYS 8E8LE TNZED 9T02/8T/€0
00°061 $T0Z ‘8 HOYWW - ¥YOM NOILDITI YILLOYL YHINYHYS LEBLE NED 9T0Z/ST/E0
00"SLT 9T0Z ‘8 HOYUVW - XM¥OM NOIZIDITII HEINIZE NNY HLOW 9Fr8LE TNED 9T0Z/S1/E0
00-08T 9T0Z ‘8 HOWMWW — XMOM NOIIDETII ITTIILIINGA REYHISOH SEBLE INED 9T0Z/ST/€0
007081 9T0Z ‘8 HIOUYW - YMOM NOIIDITI IOHTIYH ITIIHD0E YESLE INED 8T0Z/S1/€0
00822 9102 ‘8 HOUYW — YHOM NOILDITI §I¥EF0M SITIAEA £EBLE TRID 9102/6T/€0
00°06T 9102 ‘8 HO¥YW - Xd0M NOILDITE ROSQOL NYHEC HIIHA ZEQLE INED 9T0Z/ST/E0
00°0L 9107 ‘B HOYYW - MEOM NOILDATH SENIH ALIYd TEBLE TNED 9T0Z/ST/EC
L6°1¢ 9T0Z €83 - ONIJILS INOHE TIED LLODIE HOIdrIvYd 0EBLE TINED 9T0T/ST/E0
00°09T 9T02 ‘8 HOWYW - M¥OM NOILDITH TIOYN-INSMOMMOE ¥IDIEIvd 6Z8LE INED 910Z/GT/E0
an"g 9702 HIYUYH RY4S-IINY SATDOTONHDIIL NOITIHYYL 8Z8LE INED 9T0Z/ST/E0
T8 EGE 9107 %4 - SINOHIITIL 2ILEYL LTB8LE TNZD 2I0Z/SI/ED
SZ EWG’Z SEDIAYES ONIYIINIONI SY0SIAGY HHO SZ8LE TNZD 810Z/ST/C0
Q0" ¥EZ 9107 ‘8 HOYYW - OM NOILDZIIE WALLOWL ST ADNYN SZ/LE INFD 8I0Z/ST/E€0
00°SFT NOTIIYEEITYD TTYOS TEALTADTEOY A0 INIHINYEEE NYOSIHDIW FZ8LE NID 9TQZ/ST/E0Q
Q0" ¥EZ 9T0Z ‘8 HOWYW — ¥¥OM NOILDHTIE IMSNIZAZD FTIIHDIN ETELE THED 9T0Z/ST/E0
00 09T 9TOZ ‘8 HIYYHW - ¥¥MOM NOILDATI HI¥MYE ITTIZHOIN ZZ8LE IRESD 910Z/ST/€0
00"SLT 9T0Z ‘8 HOWWH - WIOM NOIIDITI SWYGY ZANEINID XEYH Te8LE NTD 9T0ZT/ST/ED

INAOKWY DNO¥M :uoseay PTOoA
00-SLT 8I0Z ‘8 HOUYH - NHOM NOIIDITH WYHINTID WNIN 0ZgLe INED 8T0c/ST/€0
00°SLT $T0Z ‘8 HOMYW - M¥OM NOILDETI SYYH YNIWYA 6T8LE INESD 910Z/ST/ED
00°0LT 2102 ‘8 HONYW - M¥MOM NOIIDITH NAo¥EQd YIINYAL 818LE TNED 9T0E/ST/E0
00°0LT 9102 ‘8 HOUYW - XHMOM NOIZOITI WILSOd NATIAT LIBLE INED 9T10Z/8T/£0
00°GLT 9102 ‘8 HOWYW - ¥MOM NOIIDITI MEYID HIFEYZITH 9TELE INID 9T0Z/ST/E0
00 0LT 9T0Z ‘8 HIOUWW - XMOM NOIIDITIZE SENIH INYNd SI8LE INED 9T0Z/ST/E0
00°QTe 9707 €33 - STOIAVES DNIITASNCD NOIDNINNES aTI¥NQQg ¥I8LE THED 9T0E/81/€0
00"0LT 9107 ‘8 HIYYN - MEOM NOILDETH SIATY WNVIQ €I8LE INED 9T0Z/ST/€0
LE 18T IOYETIIN 3 NOILDATE 9T-8-% SEITIIHd QIAYQ ZTB8LE INID 9T0Z/ST/ED
005971 9T0E ‘8 HOUYW - M¥OoM NOILDITI gEaYd AIAYC TI8LE TNHED 910Z/5T/€0
00 691 $T0Z ‘8 HOMYH - MMOM NOILOIIZ NOSHHOL IV YIHIZTOD 01I8LE TNED 9T10Z/ST/E0
59 LS oT/0T/E€ 30 MIIM IOIAYES 209 00E = NOILYYQdH¥CD) SYLMNID 608LE TNED 9T10Z/ST/E0
00-zee 9T0Z ‘8 HOEWYW - XYOM NOIIDETE 0a¥SIg YTEYD 808LE INED 9T0Z/ST/E0
00" 0LT 9107 ‘8 HOYYW - M¥OM NOILDEIX YTIO0W AQNTHE LOSLE INED 9I0C/CT/E0Q
00°0LT 9T0Z ‘8 HOUYW — ¥H50M NOILOETH YTUVE ATIEASY 908LE INES 9T0Z/ST/E0
00°0LT 97102 ‘8 HI¥YW - ¥¥OM NOIIDETH OTYINTY-QO0OM INNY s08LE TNED 9T0Z/G1/€0
Q0°0ET 9T0Z ‘8 HIUYKW - ¥d9O0M NOILDITE SIAYA INNY 708LE TNED 9T02/S1/£0
00668 TIVH NMOL ? ONINYETD JSIK Z0TAYES SNINYITIO S.71IY £0gLE TRED 9I0Z/ST/L0
00052 TYINT LONIDHIS HOWNHD SHIYISININ ZITT INTANNGY Z08LE INED 9T0T/ST/ED
ST LZT’ES YN I0E ONAd TYEERID OINI 104 SYM 1LIS0dua aNod XYL dIESNMOL H0INZdas T08LE INED 9102/60/€0
QL7 LOF 1/€2/¢ D¥EL 21/%/1 ILNIWISHEREWITE FOUITIR qaoaavId NYAC QoBLE INED 9T0Z/80/E0
99°9% 9T0Z AYYO¥EdEd - 1IN HNTY MEM 66LLE TNED 910Z/80/€0
£8°065°0CET 910 HIYEER YTEOSYEEL ALNOOD MYNIIHSYM 8ELLE TNED ST10Z/80/€0
81708 9T0Z AYYQ¥EET - SHSUYHD LOdS IOH SSTTTIIM NOZIEIA LBLLE TINED 910¢/80/€0
00°8L 9107 AYYANEIEd - 'TONMINOD IS4 YIINED INISSEI0Ed XINIWIIL 96LLE INED 9T0Z/80/E0
T8 E281G A¥d 9T/CT/¢ YTISNYYL HSYD aNnd TT0¥ANYd dMl ¥0Id9I4ns SELLE pivic] 910Z/80/€0
LZ°991 SNILEAW INTFWEDYNYA SANACYD LOOY QEVD IIAEED JIHSNMOL ¥OoTIyIdns PELLE TNIED 9T0Z/80/CE0
08°26¢ 910 €23 - SEIIA¥ES TYDET 0T7Ud YEIEYD ¥ INYIILS E6LLE RIS 9102/80/80
98 GkT J¥ED XYL STTIYS ¥ SNOILDHTE - HIMYW THLEWT EOVLINYAQY SHTIYLS ZOLLE THED 9T0Z/B0/E0
£r-o8 T/1/5 DEEL 91/22/¢ INFHISINENITT IOVETIIH XEIvaEd No¥ T6LLE INED 9T0T/80/€0
00 0% RISIT AINNMAOL ONIGHOTI ¥Cd ININISEOGHINY AINIEIYH GEYHEDTIY 06LLE INED °T0Z/80/€0
QS"ZET 97102 ¥YW ~ WAAMES/TIVHI/WYIS-TINY SEIDOTONHOIZIL NOITIEYYS 68LLE TNID 2102/80/£0
007 8rs 910Z 92d -~ DNIESITEAd dno¥s YIGEH FAITH 88LLE INED 9T0Z/80/E0
QUNOU uotadTacsaqg dWeN IopuUIA H23UD syueqg 3B YOIYD
dMmi ¥0I¥E4NS :49d
8T0Z/TIZ/EC — 9T0Z/LT/20 WOEI TIYQ MOTHD IONWN 1I9sn

£/2 :abeg JOI¥EdNS 0 dTHSNMOL YIIUVYHED d0d HIISTIOEE MDEHD

Hd 60:20 2T0Z/9T/€0



6V ETEF6E

ISIUIWSSANGSTT 8IT FO TRIOT

00°6LY ISYVIYD PToA T ST
67" 886 'F6E ISYDRYD QT IO TEIOL
SSTYI0OL TNED
00 00E°T 68F# IIWMSI4 MINE ¥O3 $ANNI TYNOILIAAY FIOTANAS TYLSOE *$°0 0s8LE NED 9T0Z/ST/E0
00-88T 210z ‘S HOUWW - ¥HOM NOILODATE WYHINTED HWIN 6¥8LE THED 9T0T/ST/ED
86"6LE SHOYY EOUYHD XYLl WTINSYIIL AINCOD MYNZIHSYM 8¥8LE IHED 9T0Z/ST/E0
00°§1 SEYH FATEA ONYI/SITYS Ld3Q NOILYZITYROT AINOOD MUNIIHSYM L¥BLE INED 8T0Z/6T/ED

$ HYOW JHCHHAN U0Sedd PIOA
AUNOUTY uoTadTIDNSDg sweN IOPUDA H{o3YD yueg azeg YoBUD
ML HF0T9¥IINS -d€d
9T0Z/TC/EQ0 — 9T0Z/LT/Z0 WO¥d FLVA MDIEHD EONYN :ISSn

g/g 9beg FOIdE4dNS 40 JIHSNMOL YIILYYHD ¥0d ¥IISIODEE MIEHD

HE 60120 9T0E/9T/€0



86 8LETE

A¥d 9T/0T/£ SEISNYHL HSYD

aNAd TIOUAVd dMI ¥OIYAINS §€972 THIE 9T0Z/80/£0
00°STIT 9107 WMWY ~ TIVHT/MYa$-IINY/42TauTs STIDOTONHDEL NOITIERYYd Y£9ZT ;AT 2T0Z/80/€0
00 s0E’T NOTIIATIEISENS ZACD FYIJ TENOILYN J0SSY NOIIOZIO¥E HUIZ THNOILYM £gege HEId 2102/80/€0
0062k MOLINOW INETY Z# NOIILYLS 9IVvaEd TITAYES OIQYY HIWIMMIH FAXYAA AT 910Z/80/€0
08 LEL’T 9T0C HIUWH SYENINYd HITYEH INIDEINE igeze 3913 9T02/80/£0
SLTBTL'T 9107 934 - Z# NOIIWIS - §¥5 ¥ OIMIDITII AO¥ENG 314 0geze TEId 2102/80/E0D
60°Z8¢ TISIIA SNOTTHD €°6%C ANYIHOD TIO N¥DINIOD 6T9ZE IS 910Z/80/ED
85°§ Z# NOIIYLIS & JOIWSENED ¥OJ SESNI TEUMTEVE JO¥ 5. NOUSNOD 829¢Z ce-pety 910T/490/€0
g6°EL 102 ¥¢W - T4 NOIIWLS - SEIIAEES LINEEINI ISYDHOD LZ9¢Z CR RS 9T0Z/80/E0
7y L0Z A¥a 1I0 IINYIISAA INTIYA OINY 92922 crpity ST0Z/80/€0
S0 6oL ESOH HILIHM INTHJINOE TEId OTI0dY §z9ez TIII 8T0Z/80/€0
00"€6T Z# NOIIYLS I¥ ¥OOU QYIHEIAC ¥IVdEM 27T ‘¥00d AIFEV vzoce qdIE ST0Z/80/E0
D02 ONITANYH ¥ DNIJ4IHES F9Id TUCHS ISEM £geze TEIE 9102/10/£0
00°008 9T0Z SEHI FONYNIINIVW OIgWd YIYNSYIEL XINCOD MUNILHESEM ZEZ9ZT TEId 9I0Z/TC/ED
£9°688 HONTYE - SINWG IOOKEAL I0¥Idzd INIREIN0E ADNIOUINI HWIL 12922 2IIE 8T0Z/T0/€0
TL P¥STT 910z 933 - JSOH/NOISNAL GRS TTO¥AYd dMI JOTHIANSG 0zezz TIT 9T0Z/T0/E0
z0°891 9T/91/2 OE¥IE GT/LT/TT S¥IE0D 1,04Y TONI ¥S0 HODI¥ 61922 TETE 910z/10/€0
60°ZF1 9T07 XYYN¥EEI - T# NOIIVIS SINOHITIL OFLEYS 819zZ2 fces it 8T0Z/T0/E0
00" 258 T # NOIIYIS - 970Z IONYNIINIVA HOIVIINTD "ONI ‘SI0Qaodd SEMOENID LT%22 fceshees 9T10Z/T0/EC
FT 96% T-T1T 933GYT SYTISOLdY MIVIS AATIILIITE 919¢e TdTA 9T0Z/T0/E0
o0*ge FISYM TYDIQEH IO TWSOdSIA dN-NYATI WAOYEI HII7TH ST9zZ feramat 9T0Z/T0/E0
DT LIL 810z 993 - T# NOII¥S - SYD AD9dNg 31d yroCZZ YT 9T0Z/10/€0
967681 910Z ¥¥W — Z# NOILYLS SIDIAYIS LANEILNI ISYOHOD €192 TEIE ST0Z/TI0/E0
S6°SLE'E T-TT INIONZ “T-1T ¥30Q¥1 - STYTL ID¥Id=d SEOINEINISIO TUIL ATIIE 2reze TEII 810Z/10/£0
§6°12T T# NOIIWIS - LIDAWE MNIS dOW ¥IVdEg YIMES T ONIEWATd CIIYIDOSSY 1ieze TaI14 8T0Z/T0/E0
7870 NEDAXC TYIIAIH A1E4NS DNIQTIM JOTIY NNW 01922 TEId 2102/10/€0
35769 YIJTOH/ITISYD FOIVINDTH TIId TYOHS LSdM 60322 AT 8T0zZ/£2/20
00 L8T 910z HOWWYH -~ SJONYHIASHY NOISIA NZId FDIAYIAS MOYXSIA g092Z¢ TEIE 9TQZ/LT/C0
00°18 9T/ZT/T0 — 91/0T/20 FOWITIN ELITIATHD H0I2IA Logze TEIA 910Z/€2/20
65 TL TIVEEY XOAEA FHOH ¥OI dIMO XENOK INFAINYEEA AIITILO SMI HOTYIL0S g09ee HYTA 9T0Z/E2/20
£0°698°€E A¥d 9T1/SE/T HIISNYEL HSYD aund TIOYAYE EMI YOIWEANS 50922 T 9T0Z/EE/20
00" LE FIYETE IO04Id IWOH ¥OI JEAMO AHENOW aNQE MIY¥d dMI ¥OI¥IANS 709¢T TUII 91Ce/EC/20
£6°Z8T 910z €%4 - ISVET YIIJOD ONMI ‘¥Sn HODIY £09z¢ TEII 9102/E2/20
967 L0S KOEILIT aooid-= AONIDMINT ENO ALTHOIHA z08z2 TETI ©T0e/€2/20
£5°9L 910z HOWYW -~ Z# NOILLYLS SHINCOHATAL elcaRcy £ 108z TaId 8102/£2/20
£F°8€T T# NOIIYLIS I¥ SHELI TY2IMIOATI JOYTATL SEDIAGES FIQTND IQSFd IWNOH 008z FETE 9I10E8/E£2/20
8L°E6 FIYdEY T-TT ¥IAAET FOTYALIE TS 66322 fer=ittd 9T02/€2/20
¥6°£26 9707 HOMYW -~ FONYEASNI TVLNIJ TYINEA YITHA 8652Z TEId 91I0Z/EZ/C0
ST 2Ot 9T0Z HOOYW - HONYEASNI I 0D ZEONWIASNI TAIT SHEWASNOD L662T FTIIA 910Z/EZ/20
2g 9Ty 'L HO¥UYH 30 HINOW HI ¥Cd FONYMASNI TYDIICEH W~TQTIIHS ZNTE/$S0¥D FAN1g 965zZ AT 9TOT/ET/E0
567592 T# NOIIVIS # WWOIHIYE NI $9I¥ddy ONIFROTd dIIVIDOSSY S65ZT fors ot 8T0T/ET/20
8L 62 SEITIENS AI3ANS DNINYITID HOTSY NNV Y6522 jor: et 9102/ET/ 20
L9626 9702 BEOUYW - SETMILTY FONVIASNI TYILAEN H-GTAIIHS 3NTd/SS04D 301 £66ZT TEII e102/€2/20
D0"8ET SOOI YEANOASEE I1S¥Id TYDIdEH TYOIOTH NOISONIAIT/MYNIIHSYM Z65¢¢ qEIa eT0Z/LT/C0
L0°666°T BYD 9D A0 IS0 TYNOSHEd ¥cd INIWISYOENIET FLIFIATHD ¥OIIIA 16GZT EId 910Z/LT/20
D0°60% Z# NOIIWIS = 910 X¥¥ANEL - TOYINOD LSId HELNID JNISTIOONd XINIKGIL 06szZe =aId 910Z/L1/20
§9°50¢ SEIT4ANS - SATAYIS IDOV¥ QU¥D IIJIYD ATHSNMOL MOIYIAQsS 68822 HEIE 9T0Z/L1/20
0s 801’2 T# MOILYIS 9 AV¥E NI SHUILYIH IDIAYES *ONI NOSIM¥EOH NOSIMIg0oY 88szz R 9T0Z/LT/20
00°STT 9107 AMYAMEII - TIVWI/WYIS-IINY/ITAGIS SEIDCTONHDEL NOITIHIVA LBGZT IS 910Z/LYT/ 20
ST 9ET ST Z# NOILVIS MEN - RAQLS ALITIEISYII SY0SIAQY WHO 9882 HATA 9T0T/LT/Z0
05°6L sg1ng SIDIAYES TICTWD 10437 IWCH §8S¢Z ferspt 9T0E/ LY/ 20
ST0Th T-TT1 ¥od ¥EAQ¥T 200¥ JIOVWYd JDYI4TE INIHIINDE TITII NYWNIZH ¥852T TIII 9T0Z/LT/20
9L ET SNYZ 903 TINd dg SAg9¥D £8s¢e TETE oT0Z/LT/ 20
86°602°T I-TT ¥IIAYT SIEYd IAVEE IGIEALIE T Z88ZZ TEII 8T0Z/L1/20
gETZER TaNd TISEIO SNOTIVD 762 ANTAHOD TIO NYOITIOD Tgsee jotchat:s 9T0C/LT/2C0
0§ z1k TESEIIC IICMIEA O T-TT MOAMI HIIAYT MOL “ONI §,93mEdd 08s5zz R st 910g/LT/20
EE 8L S¥IT44As XId4NS DNINVZETD HOTdY NNY 6L52Z TETE 9102/LT/20
aNAS F9Td d9Id u=d
LU uoTldTISS2g sweN IOpPUSA NOBYD Rueq ajeq 29U
dML ¥0T¥EEdNs 1dd
9T0Z/TZ/E0 — 9T0Z/LT/20 WOHE EIVCG MOHEHD IONYN :xesn

/7T :abeg BOINEANS J0 dIHSNMOL YILYYHS ¥0d HELSIDEY MOTHD

Wd 80:¢0 910Z/9T/€0



98" 2TS 'LET

ISIUDWSSANGSTC TL FO TBI0L

5070 1830°YD PIOA O €SI
9€ 2T LET 18309YD T[L 3O Te30]
FSTYLOL HEIE
00°095°€ IOVEINGD TEUMIIOS ISACHIYII OTT SEOIAYIS STENISOE KOUEX 6v2ZZ TS 9T0Z/ST/£0
0L°ZSZ S¥OYE FOUVHD XYl YTINSYTEL AINDOD MYNZIHSYM 8922 TATE 910Z/S1/E0
00° kS 9T0Z HOWUW - SHEd VSH aNQI TIOMAYE EMI ¥OINEANS L¥9zZz T 9T0Z/ST/ED
LETEES 8107 HOWYH - SEEI SNIINRODIW aNnd TYEENIS aMI HOINIans 9%9ZZ TEId 910Z/ST/E0
Y8 E6F TEA LNOODOV TEYD IIOEED TYLNNY I00Y QY0 IICE¥D JIHSNMOL SOINEENS SezZT I 9T02/ST/E0
L970ET W FHL 904 INIWISUOEWIZE IONNIOSNI HITYEH HOSNINOIA “i &ITIHA vrezz TIII 9T0Z/ST/£0
¥E TOT SAEETS ONY IE9IT FOIND ‘SNZT *ONT ‘EDIAMES ¥ STTYS FIIEAYL £voTe LI 9T0Z/ST/E0
00 SLY ATHSYEERER 9102 ¥aan TroTe =Id 9TOZ/ST/£0
00" 515 SHNOJIINA ¥0d SIHOIVA “ONI WITEHE "R 1v9EZ THIF 9T0Z/ST/E0
06 8ee SEYW TTHM 77 'EENSEM AE SIVH ov9ze FUIA 8T0Z/ST/E0
Z5°T26 NOIIVIS - MOIVHENES ADNEOEHI OL FOTAEES TONI ‘SIDNACNd MEMOSNTD 6ESTE TEII 9T0Z/5T/ €0
S6°6L SEIT440S MENLIOS NIATIYM CONI ‘YADY NYDIMENY geeze TII 9102/8T/€0
00°009 VURYM ¥0X SEOC TYNNNY ST10Z DOSSY AIY TYALIOW YINY MYNIIHSYM LESCT R 9102/80/€0
6579LZ 91027 AYYOMFII ~ SENOHI TTHD SSETTEIM NOZINIA 9€9g2 CR R 9102/80/£0
UnOUY uotadriosaqg BUIEN IOPUSA H2IUYD Yueg 31BO ADIUD
dMI ¥OoI¥Edns :€a
9T0T/TT/E0 - 9T0T/LT/Z0 WO¥EI IIWG NOEHO ot S

z/z tebed HOIMIAAS A0 ATHSNMCE JHIMYHO ¥0d WIALSIDHET MOEHD

Wd BG:20 8T02/51/¢€0



1 9bed

(05°910'92) 91/62/Z0 - l10Mhed pund [eseuss) "dm] Jousdng 9216 9L/10/€0
(00°008) oy 1ete abeysod Jamod @seyoing ST/6 oL/LO/E0
(00°00%) BuipieH % 493504 ‘Us|ly - "Bay Aeq sioi8dO YIMIN ¥2l6 91/L0/€0
000 gv - lamag lieday :dIoA Buiguinid InO 100y 1N £T/6 9L/LO/ED
(8v'52L'2) Jeda) yons pJo4 usunng sUdD) 2.6 91/L0/E0
(cg'601) gLga4g - o4 JURW - JIBUWISY| jseowo) LCLB o1/L0/e0
(86°1L2) plo 10} $¥00US (enjea ony) dnolsy sBIBAN-OINY 0Z.8 9L/10/£0
(88'501) 91994 - auoyd ‘ElS J491s00g _ 121V 6116 91/10/€0
(007099) 91 gad - sonseg Buiues|D 2onuag Buiues|) s|v 8L/6 oL/LO/E0
(ve'86) gLl - SOUBINSU| UCISIA UB|ld 901AJSS UOISIA yAWA: o1/£TZ0
(revze) gLge4 - sauoyd 118D uozUaA 9116 9L/EZIZ0
(0679¢.'6) seoineg Buussuibuz siosiApY Buusauibul WHO GL/6 oL/£Z/20
(00°04) Buip.ey - uopeoUIBD Daan ¥LIB 9L/£Z/20
(62'88%) gl e - souRINSU] [BJuag ueBiyaip 1o ueld |euea 2yed €116 9L/€Z/20
(16°12) QLIe - 2oURINSU} a4 Auedwon) aouBINsuUl 9) T SJBWIRSUOD rAWAS, OL/EZ/Z0
(P ¥¥S'y) gllepy - @ouBINSU| (EAPSN piRIUS anjg ss019 anjg LLL6 9L/£T/Z0
(9e vrE'SsL) gluer - "ysind S/M Auouiny sain WWod guesd A 0LL6 OLILLIZO
(PL°6€2) glL9e4 - Bp|g "wpy - sauoyd WEBSISPUIAA 6026 9L/LLIZ0
(6O9LY) gLuer-GLAON - 8ousuUE 9N "ou| ‘satbojouyos | J9IA) 80.6 OLILLIZ0
Amm.hm_‘v QLd=4 - OINBS mc_hwgwci SUCNEDUNLLILLIOD m_o>otmww 10/6 aL/LLIe0
(8BTS9'9L) Buns abed syymyoied pund [ioued) ‘dm] Jouedng 90./6 QLILLIZO
(z67909) senddns 2050 uejd upa1) seidels 5016 91//1i20
(v6'26%) Jes yooy Aiddng adeospue suQeig $0.L6 9L/ L/Z0
(00°5GZ'1L) 91 g2 - SouBLSUE saibojouyos | uolaYyIed £0.6 OL/LLIZ0
(00°080°1) gy - Jemag seday Buiguinid INQ 100y I 20/8 9L/LLIZ0
(00°08) seday JoAiQ 'dioD ‘BuQ Yoo L-YoIN 106 9L/L1/20
(8z'1LL) ¥oRID SSRUNH €68} - Juawhedian) S/M SSLIOH OpJequloT 00.6 OL/LLIZ0
(18'612) o0US ‘aseg asIA b3 soru L spreydeuy 6696 9L/L1L/Z0
(00°50€) 2010198 Pleld "ou] ‘seuysnpu| Apauuay 8696 OLILLIZO
(¥ 1v9) Jreday Joyid auoPAD "out ‘seiuedwo) Ausyo(q yoer 1695 9L/LL120
{00°09) Asqiaue) 9/68 - JuswhedisnQ S/M PUNEY s|ssuseg) abu| 9696 aL//1/Z0
(6Zv8L) sy dubewoy Jeonpay P11 spomisiean Addng gH G596 gL//LIZ0
(¥y67€3) Jeydepe j@x00s/swIoNUN euajse 506 OLILLIZO
(6t'cg2) gLuer -109dsold ‘N 661 @ 1993 § se9 31d £696 9L/LL/Z0
(0£°66¥) [9s210 SUOlED 7'9ZE ‘0D 10 uebuiod 696 9LILLIZ0
{00'92) yseD Apad ysiuajdey yse) Agadiedepn usule) 1696 9LILLIZ0
(007029} ssjowsluedal J00p weq 3]0d Jooq Aeqqy 0696 OLILLIZ0
625587000502 @sey) - bupjosud - LoL
W20 - HSVD - 00L
unowy oWy

aweN

WINN

a2

9102 ‘1. YoJe ubnoay /| Areniga4

Iaysibay Moayn

wawpedaqg AN diysumo] Jouadng

siseq [ENJooy

oL/aL/el
Wd /5L



z 9bed

(ZLvig'eed)

{Z1rveg'sey)

(6€°892°LS1)

gl Qa4 -Ismag/Ialean

Auouiny seninn “wwoD fuesdA

W20 - HSVD - 001 8101
625587000502 @seyD - Bunidayd - LoL [elo)

6516 9L/SLIED
(ov'ge) sped mojdmous [EIUSY SULIBAIOAA 86/6 OL/GLIED
(000¢g) gLIBN - S884 VSH pund jjolhed ‘dm] louadng /5.6 91/SL/E0
(z6'85¥'gl) 9L/0L/E - liolhed pund [eiauss) ‘dm rousdng 95/6 9L/SLIED
(00°009'S) 3BPUID PZHE © sl Jemag Jo Bujun Aousbrawy 8108s8401d Buiquin|d GG/6 91/61/€0
{(0g7z2e) $OOIAIG [BISUSD) s10sIAPY Buussuibug WHO ¥616 9L/GL/E0
(00°s0%) Bupley - sasse|) Buules | VAN €676 9L/SLIED
+0'61) SUOYS MoAp Jgyso4 Aeg Z5./6 9L/SLIED
(Pe's0€) 9LIEIN -10adsold ‘N 661 @ 10913 B seD 310 1616 9L/GL/ED
(50'82) slaus)sed a/empieH a0y suopbuo) 05.6 9L/GL/S0
(Ga+v0L) glLgsd - ‘Bpig "wpy - jeuisiy jseoulo) 6Y.6 9L/SL/E0
{(05°20¢) 1881 moppioeg "ou| ‘Meq P duoog 8v.i6 9L/SL/E0
{go'17¢) 80104 |39 Auedwon yoieasay Joreag I¥16 OLISLIED
(60°81) 91Lga4 - 924 Alyluow RyBuan-o1BeIN 143 9L/OL/ED
(00700L'F) gy - lomag nedey Bulquunid INO 100y “JIN ov/6 91/60/£0
(ev'€02) 9LIB| - "0B JUIBI ~ SBUOYd WEBIISPUIAA S¥.6 91/80/€0
(9.°88¢'G) 91994 - 480H % uoisusd pund ||0ihed dm] tousdng vr/6 91/80/€0
(B9 L81) senddng 200 ug|d IpatD soidels £¥/6 91/80/€0
(00°6/2) (000't) s@dol@Au] MORUIA O L# Buguug psepuels Zvi6 91./20/€0
(00°08) uonoadsuj Jausmbunxsy ally fajes pue a4 sieadg Lr/6 91/80/£0
(26792) 51009 HIOM uojue|g qoy ovL6 gL/BO/ED
(0g°21€) glLie - soe4 SouruSiUlRI sa1bojouyos | Uiy 65/6 91/80/€0
(69'762) 9Lge+ - @sea JeidoD eqiysol SWa)sAg sssulsng WnUS|IN 8¢/6 91/80/€0
(00°592) Jeday Jelig "dioD) 'BUQ Y29 1~UydiN 1£16 91/80/€0
(00°02) BuipreH - uoeoUIRD D3N 8eL6 91/80/20
(05°2/6'T) UOREIS M 9F Uoloeg @) SoIAIeg "ou[ ‘S3LgSNPU| Apauusy| GE/6 91/80/£0
(£6'661) SHOOH ‘xog ves dwnp Jeys04 Aieg ¥e/6 91L/80/£0
(09'€62'G) PIOIXO B INUHYOBN - siieday UB JSIEM "OU| UoKONASUOD 14 €€L6 91/80/€0
(00"08) JUNORY BIIA "oU| ‘SSUISNpU| plameIng TELB 91/80/€0
(627 110'%) 91 ga4 - 99J3/5eD 310 1£/6 91/80/€0
(66°6€) [emouy Janeg Buiddiug "ouf ‘feroueuly dreanig 0£.6 91/80/€0
(6t°6) Jog (aneA ainy) dnolig sarepp-oIny 8216 91/80/€0
(82°€9L'¥1) g1L994-5192d ~ /M diysumo | JeueyD) Jogqly uuy 826 9L/80/€0
{zesvt) 910Z 924 - |and Mued XS PR AL aL/10/c0
JUnouny oway BUEN WNN wu_wD
910z ‘12 yausep ubnoay /1 Aerugad siseq [Bruooy
1818169y ¥oau) 9L/9L/e0
uswipedsg Alnn diysumo] Jouadng Wd 2571



¢ abed

(29°08Z° LS}

IVLOL
(05902 L1} AAHEASEN TVLIdYD - HSYD - 021 18101
{05'902°21) +EZSLE6E9 258U - ‘ByuD ¥D - 521 |10
(05902°L1) VDA - Bunoayg ssnesay "ded - DA-GZL €101
(sz'g6€'S) saoIeg Bunssulbuz s1osiApy Buussuibug WHO 6€S 9LISLIE0
(00°052) Jauueag pug 3IEMOS vESYH 8¢S 9L/SL/E0
(00°062) lauueog aIBMIOS v889 . /€S 91/80/£0
(00°051°5) 9/¥1~LGFL SHUlB JO UOINOd N'RO A0 W0 1deq 3N "dm Jousdng 9¢s 9L/L0/E0
(0070£9'¢) usWAed pIg ~ UOISISAUOD SJemyos an 21eMoS vBSe Ges 91/L0/€0
(gz'Le0't) UCISISAU0D 3SH soibojouioa L uoneyied ¥es 9LILLIZO
YNOA - Bunoaud ssntesey ded - DA-GZL
PEE8LE6EY @s_UD - ‘BIYD WO - 521
IAHISTY WVLIAVD -~ HSVYD - 0ZL
wunouy owIs|y aweN winp a1eq
9L0Z ‘1T YoIeiy ybnoay /1 Arenigad siseg [EnIoOY
Jgysifay yoayn 91/91/€0

Jswedsq Aunn diysumo | tousdng Nd 6:L



5% \ i
RE
-

IN THE MATTER OIF: GEDDES RIDGE SUBDIVISION DRAIN DRAINAGE DISTRICT—SITTPERIOR TOWNSHIP

A public meeting will be held on March 22, 2016, at 7:00 P.M. at StﬁJerior Township Hall, 3040 North Prospect, Ypsilanti, MI 48198,
{o discuss the Geddes Ridge Subdivision.Drain Petitlon project. ’ S

. ! . : s g . .
The engineers for the project, Spicer Group, have completed their investigation and reporl. Based upon this report, our office has
obtained the necessary sasements aixd perinlls to camplete lhe identified deficiencies in the storm waier managetent system and Is
now preparing to hire a conlractor to conduct the work. Represenfatives of the enginecring firm and our office will be present to
discuss the project in detail and approxitmate costs. The purpose of the mesting is 1o inform property owners impacted by this project
and answer questions related to the storm water management systetn. :

.E ! ’ ! :

Al persons owning lands that may be assessed or whose lands may be ?ffected by the drain, or at

: ; y affected district or-municipality
will have an apportunity to speak at this mecting, :
3

The County of Washtenaw will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and
awgliotapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting, to individuals with special needs at the mecting upon 7 days’ natice to
the Counly of Washienaw. Individuals with special needs 1'eq3|irin auxitiary aids or servicés should contact the County of
Wishtenaw by writing or calling the following: Human Resources, 220 North Main Street, P.O, Box 8645, Ann Arbor, Michigan
48107; (734) 222-6800 or T (734) 994-1733. i
!

Questions regarding this notice should be directed to the Office of the Washtenaw County Water Resources Cominissioner, P.O, Box
8645, Ann Arbor, M1 48£07; (734) 222-6860. St -

EvanN.Pratt, PE. ;|
Washtenaw County Water Eesources Commissioner

Pated: Febryary 8, 2016




David Phillips

From: ' Washtenaw County Sheriff's Office <washtenaw-county-sheriffs-
' office@emails.nixle.com>

Sent: Friday, March 04, 2016 12:11 PM

To: David Phillips

Subject: . Community Message: Outdoor Warning Siren Test This Saturday

You will not receive text messages until y611 enable delivery, On your phone, text "YES" to the number
888777 to opt in, If 734-754-1419 is not your mobile phone, please login to update your settings.

Message sent via Nixle | Go to nixle.com | Unsubscrib.e

ABEEE

Community: Outdoor Warning Siren Test This Saturday

Dear David Philips,

The Washtenaw County Emergency Operations Center will be conducting a test of 81 outdoor warning
sitens on Saturday March 5, 2016 at 12:00 Noon. These sirens are tested at Noon on the first Saturday of
every month from March through October. If there is a threat of severe weather on the day of a test, it will
be cancelled. Except for scheduled testing, the sirens will be activated for the following emergencies: 1.)
The National Weather Service has issued a tornado warning. 2.) A severe thunderstorm has been detected
with damaging winds of 75 MPH or greater. 3.) A hazardous materials accident requires immediate
protective action by the public. 4.) An attack on the United States is imminent, underway or has recently
oceurred. Warning siren activation is a signal to members of the public to immediately go indoors and
monitor local Emergency Alert System media outlets for official information. Washtenaw County’s
emergency broadcasters are: WEMU 89.1 FM, WWWW 102.9 FM, WQKL 107.1 FM, WTKA 1050 AM,
and WLBY 1290 AM. This test does not include sirens within the City of Ann Arbor, Ann Arbor’s sirens
are tested on the second Tuesday of every month at 1:00 PM.

For full details, view this message on the web.

Sent by Washtenaw County Sheriff's Office
2201 Hogback Rd, Ann Arbor, Ml 48105

To manage your email settings, click here. To update your account settings, login here.
If yous prefer not to receive future emails, unsubscribe here.

Powered by I_Ei © 2016 Nixle, L1LC. All rights reserved.




L/

COMCAST

February 22, 2016

Mr. David Phillips, Clerk
Township of Superior
3040 N. Prospect
Ypsilanti, MI 48198

Dear Mr. Phillips:

As part of Comcast's commitment to keep you informed about important developments that
affect our customers in your community, | am writing to notify you a change to the channel
lineup. Customers are being notified of this change via bill message.

Al Jazeera America (channel 107) has announced it will cease operations and its programming
on April 12, 2016.

As always, feel free to contact me directly at 734-254-1557 with any questions you may have

Sincerely,

%

Kyle V. Mazurek

Manager of External Affairs
Comcast, Heartland Region
41112 Concept Drive
Plymouth, MI 48170




